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13 June 2025  

 
Shane Prior 
Branch President 
Police Federation of Australia - Queensland Police Branch 
Sent via email: President@qpu.asn.au 
 

Dear Shane Prior 

Section 269 application for certificate stating financial affairs of reporting unit are encompassed by 
financial affairs of associated State body for year ended 31 December 2024 (FR2024/260) 

 

I refer to the application lodged pursuant to section 269 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 
(RO Act) in respect of the Police Federation of Australia - Queensland Police Branch (the reporting unit) for the 
financial year ended 31 December 2024. The application was lodged with the Fair Work Commission (the 
Commission) on 30 May 2025. 

I have granted the application. The certificate is attached. 

You are not required to take any further action in respect of the application lodged, however I make the 
following comments to assist you when you next prepare a section 269 application.  

Operating report 

I note that the operating report lodged with the section 269 application was signed but not dated. The 
reporting unit advised the Commission on 10 June 2025, that the operating report was signed by the Branch 
General President on 30 May 2025.  

Please ensure in future years that the operating report is signed and dated. 

Provision audited accounts to members 

The application provided the response ‘no’ to the question on whether the associated State body had provided 
a copy of the audited accounts to any members of the reporting unit who are not also members of the 
associated State body. You confirmed with the Commission on 10 June 2025, that all members of the 
associated State body are also members of reporting unit and that a copy of the audited accounts have been 
provided to members.  
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If you have any queries regarding this letter, please call 1300 341 665 or email regorgs@fwc.gov.au. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Chris Enright 
Delegate of the General Manager  
Fair Work Commission 
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CERTIFICATE 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

s.269(2)(a)—Reporting unit's financial affairs encompassed by associated State body 

Police Federation of Australia - Queensland Police Branch 
FR2024/260 

CHRIS ENRIGHT MELBOURNE, 13 JUNE 2025 

 

Reporting unit's financial affairs encompassed by associated State body 

 

[1] On 30 May 2025 an application was made under section 269(2)(a) of the Fair Work 

(Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the Act) by the Police Federation of Australia - 

Queensland Police Branch (the reporting unit) for a certificate stating that the financial affairs 

of the reporting unit are encompassed by the financial affairs of Police Federation of Australia 

- Queensland Police  (the Association), an associated State body, in respect of the financial year 

ending 31 December 2024. 

 

[2] On 30 May 2025, the reporting unit lodged a copy of the audited accounts of the 

Association with the Fair Work Commission. 

 

[3] I am satisfied that the Association: 

• is registered under the Industrial Relations Act 2016 (QLD), a prescribed State Act; 

and 

• is, or purports to be, composed of substantially the same members as the reporting 

unit; and 

• has, or purports to have, officers who are substantially the same as designated 

officers in relation to the reporting unit; and 

• is an associated State body. 

 

[4] I am further satisfied that: 

• the Association has in accordance with prescribed State legislation, prepared 

accounts, had those accounts audited, provided a copy of the audited accounts to its 

members and lodged the accounts with the relevant State authority; 

• any members of the reporting unit who are not also members of the Association have 

been provided with copies of the accounts at substantially the same time as the 

members of the reporting unit who are members of the Association; and 

• a report under section 254 of the Act has been prepared in respect of those activities 

of the reporting unit and has been provided to the members of the reporting unit with 

copies of the accounts. 
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[5] I am satisfied that the financial affairs of the reporting unit in respect of the financial 

year ending 31 December 2024, are encompassed by the financial affairs of the Association and 

I certify accordingly under section 269(2)(a) of the Act. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

DELEGATE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER 

 

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer 

 

 
 
 



Application Form AF006 I 6 March 2023 
- 

Fair Work 
Commission 

Application for a certificate under 

section 269 - Reduced reporting 

requirements 

Section 269 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

(RO Act) 

Purpose of this form 

This form is for use by reporting units which are seeking a certificate from the General Manager of the Fair 

Work Commission (the General Manager) stating that a reporting unit's financial affairs are encompassed by 

an associated State Body. 

Your answers to the following questions will help the General Manager to make an informed decision on 

whether the reporting unit satisfies the requirements under Part 3 Chapter 8 of the RO Act. Part 3 of Chapter 8 

sets out the requirements in relation to financial records, accounting, and auditing. 

Eligibility 

This form can be completed by a reporting unit where: 

• the financial affairs of the reporting unit are encompassed by an associated State body; and 

• the associated State body of the reporting unit is registered or recognised under a prescribed State Act; 

and 

• the members of the reporting unit and the associated State body are substantially the same; and 

AF 006 Application for a certificate under section 269- Reduced reporting requirements 6 March 2023 I p. 1 



Fair Work 
Commission 

• the officers of the associated State body are substantially the same as the designated officers of the 

reporting unit. 

Before granting the certificate, the General Manager must be satisfied that the 

reporting unit's financial affairs were encompassed by the financial affairs of the 

associated State body in a financial year. A certificate only applies to a financial 

year and if applicable, a new application must be made for any subsequent years. 

Instructions for completing this form 
Please read each part of the application carefully, fully answer all the questions, sign where indicated and 

attach the required documentation. 

You must complete and submit: 

• Part A: Reporting unit details 

• Part B: Grounds, reasons and requirements for application 

• Part C: Declaration and signature 

Help fi ll i n g  in this form 
The fact sheet Reduced reporting requirements under Part 3 of Chapter 8 may help you interpret the eligibility 

criteria set out in the RO Act. Please note that the fact sheet does not constitute legal advice. Reporting units 

are encouraged to seek independent advice on how the relevant legislation applies to their particular 

circumstances. 

The terms used in this application form are further defined in the RO Act and the Regulations. The legislation 

can be found at www.legislation.gov.au. 

If you require assistance or have any questions regarding this application process, please contact the Fair Work 

Commission general enquiries line on 1300 341 665 or email regorgs@fwc.gov.au. 

AF 006 Application for a certificate under section 269 - Reduced reporting requirements 6 March 2023 I p. 2 
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Fair Work 
Commission 

Part A: Reporting unit details 
1 .  Details of the reporting unit making the application 

Reporting unit Police Federation of Financial year ending FY2024 

Australia, Queensland 

Police Branch 

Name of authorised 

person signing on behalf Shane Allan Prior 

of the reporting unit 

Position of authorised Branch President 
person 

Contact person 

Contact details 

Part B: Grounds, reasons, and 

requirements for appl ication 
2. Does the reporting unit have an industrial association (the associated State body)? 

No □ Reporting unit is unable to apply for a section 269 certificate 

Yes 5 Provide name of the associated State body in the textbox below 

Name of the associated State body Queensland Police Union of Employees 

3. Is the associated State body registered or recognised as such an association under a prescribed State Act? 

No □ Reporting unit is unable to apply for a section 269 certificate 

Yes � Identify the applicable prescribed State Act below 

Prescribed State Act Industrial Relations Act 2016 (Qld) 

4. Is the associated State body composed of substantially the same members as the reporting unit? 

AF 006 Application for a certificate under section 269 - Reduced reporting requirements 6 March 2023 I p. 3 
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Commission 

No □ Reporting unit is unable to apply for a section 269 certificate 

Yes � 

5. Are the associated State body's officers substantially the same as designated officers in relation to the 

reporting unit? 

No □ Reporting unit is unable to apply for a section 269 certificate 

Yes � 

6. Has the associated State body: 

Prepared accounts in accordance with prescribed State Yes 
Legislation? 

Had those accounts audited? Yes 

Provided a copy of the audited accounts to its Yes 
members? 

Provided a copy of the audited accounts to any No 
members of the reporting unit who are not also 

members of the associated State body? 

Lodged the accounts with the relevant State authority? Yes 

fl A copy of the associated State body's audited accounts must be lodged with this application form. 

7. Has the reporting unit 

Prepared an Operating report under section 254 of the Yes 
RO Act? 

Provided a copy of the Operating report to members? Yes 

fl A copy of the Operating report must be lodged with this application form. 
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Fair Work 

Commission 

Part C: Declaration and signature 
Under the Act, the General Manager can only grant a certificate when satisfied that the reporting unit's 

financial affairs are encompassed by the financial affairs of the associated State body in a financial year. 

Declaration 

In submitting this application on behalf of the reporting unit mentioned in Part A, I declare: 

• that the financial affairs of the reporting unit are encompassed by the financial affairs of the above- 

mentioned associated State body. 

• I am a designated officer of the reporting unit as per section 243 of the RO Act. 

• the information that I have supplied in this application is complete and correct. 

• I am aware that giving false or misleading information is a serious offence. A person who: 

knowingly or recklessly makes a false or misleading statement in an application for registration; or 

knowingly gives false or misleading information in an application for registration 

is guilty of an offence, the punishment for which is imprisonment for up to 12 months (if a statement 

is made or information is provided knowingly) or up to 6 months (if a statement is made recklessly)­ 

see Part 7.4, section 136 and 137.1 of the Criminal Code. 

Printed name of designated officer Shane Allan Prior /) 

Signature 
- 

Signature date 3a r -au 
' 

Please lodge the completed form (including the documents referred to in Part 

B) with the Fair Work Commission by email to: regorgs@fwc.gov.au. 
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POLICE FEDERATION OF AUSTRALIA, QUEENSLAND POLICE BRANCH 

OPERATING REPORT for the period ended 31 December 2024 

Review of principal activities, the results of those activities and any significant changes in 

the nature of those activities during the year 

1. The principal activities of the reporting unit are to: 

(a) provide representation for members of the reporting unit on the Federal Council of 

the Police Federation of Australia; and 

(b) discharge the objects of the Police Federation of Australia in accordance with its rules. 

2. The results of those activities are that the reporting unit maintained its representation on 

the Federal Council during the reporting period and discharged the objects of the Police 

Federation of Australia in accordance with its rules. 

3. There has been no significant change to the nature of those activities during the year. 

Significant changes in financial affairs 

4. There have been no significant changes in the reporting unit's financial affairs during the 

reporting period. 

Right of members to resign 

5. Members of the reporting unit may resign in accordance with rule 11 of the PFA rules or rule 

7 of Part CF1 of the PFA rules. 

Officers or members who are superannuation fund trustee(s) (include position details) or 

director of a company that is a superannuation fund trustee 

6. No officer or member of the reporting unit is: 

(a) a trustee of a superannuation entity or an exempt public sector superannuation 

scheme; or 

(b) a director of a company that is a trustee of a superannuation entity or an exempt public 

sector superannuation scheme, 

where a criterion for the officer or member being a trustee or director is that the officer or 

member is an officer or member of the Police Federation of Australia. 

Number of members 

7. The reporting unit had 12975 members as at 31 December 2024. 

Number of employees 

8. The reporting unit had 0 employees as at 31 December 2024. 

" 

' ' 



Names of Committee of Management members and period positions held during the 

financial year 

9. The following persons held office as members of the committee of management during the 

reporting period: 

Name Office Dates 

Shane Allan Prior Branch President 21 August 2024 to 31 

December 2024 

Ian John Leavers Branch President 1 January 2024 to 21 

August 2024 

Vacant Branch Vice President 21 August 2024 to 31 

December 2024 

Shane Allan Prior Branch Vice President 1 January 2024 to 21 

August 2024 

Andrew Ross Williams Branch Treasurer 26 June 2024 to 31 

December 2024 

Kevin John Groth Branch Treasurer 1 January 2024 to 26 June 

2024 

Vacant Branch Assistant Treasurer 16 August 2024 to 31 

December 2024 

Vacant Branch Assistant Treasurer 16 August 2024 to 31 

December 2024 

Colin Mark Muller Branch Assistant Treasurer 26 June 2024 to 16 August 

2024 

Dion Fitzgerald Readman Branch Assistant Treasurer 26 June 2024 to 16 August 

2024 

Andrew Ross Wil l iams Branch Assistant Treasurer 1 January 2024 to 26 June 

2024 

Vacant Branch Assistant Treasurer 1 January 2024 to 26 June 

2024 

Rebecca Anne Bradley Regional Representative - 16 August 2024 to 31 

Far Northern Region December 2024 

Dion Fitzgerald Readman Regional Representative- 1 January 2024 to 16 

Far Northern Region August 2024 

Peter John Thomas Regional Representative - 1 January 2024 to 31 

Northern Region December 2024 

Jacob Lacy Regional Representative- 23 October 2024 to 31 

North Coast Region December 2024 

Grant Stanley Wilcox Regional Representative- 1 January 2024 to 2 

North Coast Region October 2024 



Name Office Dates 

Jarrod Wilton Brown Regional Representative- 16 August 2024 to 31 
Southern Region December 2024 

Colin Mark Mul ler Regional Representative - 1 January 2024 to 16 
Southern Region August 2024 

Andrew Ross Williams Regional Representative- 1 January 2024 to 31 
South East Region December 2024 

Richard Alan Jackway Regional Representative - 1 January 2024 to 31 
Metropolitan North Region December 2024 

Shayne Marvyn Treasure Regional Representative- 1 January 2024 to 31 
Metropolitan South Region December 2024 

Clifford Baird Regional Representative- 6 September 2024 to 31 
Central Region December 2024 

Kevin John Groth Regional Representative- 1 January 2024 to 26 June 
Central Region 2024 

John Andrew Shilton Regional Representative- 26 August 2024 to 31 
Headquarters & Support December 2024 

Shane Allan Prior Regional Representative - 1 January 2024 to 21 
Headquarters & Support August 2024 

Signature of designated officer:  

Name and title of designated officer: Shane Alla Prior, Branch President i 
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VISION STATEMENT 

The Queensland Police Union of Employees, by being proactive and looking to the future, will 
ensure that its members have Australia's finest wages, entitlements, and working conditions 
and that our members will have available to them quality representation at all levels for their 
protection and support 

OUR MISSION 

The Queensland Police Union of Employee's mission is o serve its members by. 

providing the highest possible standard of representation for the benefit and protection of its 
members in industrial matters, legal matters, social and political issues and acting as an 
intermediary between members of the 0PUE and their employer 

Providing relevant and timely communication on issues affecting or of an interest to 
members 

Advancing, enhancing, and promoting the profession of policing in the best interests of its 
members 

providing additional benefits to members and their families 

Contributing in a positive way to the well-being of the community 

[osuring that all actions by 0PUE staff and elected officials are open, transparent, and 
accountable to its members 

Providing on the ground support to our members through local branch officials and Regional 
Representatives 

• 
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Regional Representatives as at 31 December 2024 

General President & CEO 

0PUE Treasurer & South East Region 

far Northern Region 

Norther Region 

Central Region 

North Coast Region 

Metro North Region 

Metro South Region 

Southern Region 

H0 & Support Region 
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Executive Sub Committees & Committee Members as at 31 December 2024 

COMMITTEES: 

• 

WORKPLACE HEALTH AND SAFETY (WHS) 

Chair: 
Members. 

WORKPLACE HEALTH & SAFETY 

SUB-COMMITTEES: 

OPERATIONAL CAPABILITY COMMAND (OCCE 

Chair: 
Members: 

UNIFORM: 

Chair: 
Members: 

CONFERENCE: 
Chair:. 

Members: 

HOUSING: 

Chair:. 
Members: 

RULES: 
Chair: 
Members: 

RETENTION: 

Chair: 
Members: 

RURAL AND REMOTE: 
Chair; 
Members: 

INCLUSION AND DIVERSITY: 
Co-Chairs: 

Members: 

INCLUSION & DIVERSITY SUB­ 
COMMITTEES: 
WOMEN ADVISORY. 
Chair: 

CULTURALLY AND LINGUISTICALLY 
DIVERSE (CALD) Advisory 
Chair: 

LGBTIO ADVISORY: 
Chair. 

ABORIGINAL ANO TORRES STRAIT 
ISLANDER ADVISORY: 
Chair:. 

YOUTH ADVISORY: 
Chair: 
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QUEENSLAND POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

COMMIT TEE OF MANAGEMENT$ OPERA TING REPORT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24

Operating Report 

n accordance withsection 74 oftheIndustrialelations ct 20f8 pct)the orrite of Management 
presents is Operating Feport on thee Queensland Polioe Union of Employees thee Union), for the yea
ended 31 December 20.24

pricipa/ Activities 

The Union's principal activities, are the provision of industrial assistance and legel assistance to members 
gg rind. for tiepotire

Therehave been no changes in the principal activities of the Union during the yea 

Operating Results 

Gain om tale o property, plant and equipment of$.3568.887, predominantly as a tsultofthe sale 
of land and buildings lo.ad at43Did&buryStreet. East Brie.bane, Qt4169 

Gain onrevaluation of share portfolioot1.72975 

Gain on reevaluation ofinvestment properties of$.290,@0O 

to provision for tar was,neg$ryag thelionis considered eerpt

signifie.at Ch.aurges in Financial Affairs 

There wore no significant change to the financial attains, of the union during the year 

to matters or ircurs tares hare arisen tine the end of the financial year which significantly affected or
may significantly affecttheeoperations of the union, the results of those operations or the state ofattains of
he hnion infuturefinancia years 

Members Right to Resign

l/ members have the right to resign from the Union in accordance with Fule 10-Termination of Members 
and the ctr, nare by., Dyprovidingwrittennotice addre dianddelivered tothe ldustriaManager ofthe
Union

umber ofEmployees 

The number of persons who were, at the end of the period to which the report relates., employees of the 
Union, where the number of employees, includes. both hull-tire and part-tire employees, me@tuned on a
hull-tine equivalent basis is 21.68 

a 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

COMMIT TEE OF MANAGEMENT' OPERA T IG REPORT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 20.24 

Operating Report 

n accordance with section 7@4 of the industrial Felions t 2of8 pt)the Corrite of Managerent 
presents. is Operating Feport on the Queens land Polioee Union of Employees thee Union), for the year 
ended 31 December 20.24 

pclpal' Activities 

The Union's principal activities, anee the provision of industrial assistance and. legal assistancoe to members 
as required hror tire to tire 

There have been no changes in the principal activities, of the Union during the year 

Operating Reau ts 

Gain on tee o property, pant and equipment of $358,,887, predominant.y as a result of the tale 
of land ad bulldogs located at 43 Did.bury Street East Brisbane., did 4169 

Gain on revaluation of share portfolio of $1,72975 

Gain on revaluation of investment properties of f90,00a. 

to provision for tr wag nos$ry gg. the lion lg giherd er 

$iglfieat Changes in Finae.lat Affairs 

Attar hal ace Data Evetts 

to matters or ircures tanoes here arisen sine the end of he financial yeer which significantly affected or 
may significant.by affect tee operations of the Union, the results of the operations or the state of attains. of 
the union in future financial years 

Members Right to Resign 

l/ members have the right to resin hrom the hnion in accordance with Rue t0-Termination of Members 
and the ctr, name.by, Dy providing written notice adds dand de livered to the industrial Manter of the 
union. 

Number of Employees 

Th number of persons who were, at the end of the period to which the report relates, mp 0yes. of the 
Union, where the number of employees, includes both hull-tire and. part-tire employees measured on a 
huli.tine equivalent basis is 21.68. 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

COMMIT TEE OF MANAGEEN.T's OPERA TING REPORT (CON TNUED) 

Fon T YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

Total' numberofmembers,asat31 Dember 2024. 12.977 

officers or embers who are Superannuation F und Trustees lDirectors ofa Company that hgg 

Superannuation Fund Trustee 

o olfcoer or member of thee Union hold a position of trustee or director of an entity, scheme or oom.pay as 
described ins.784 of the industries h@elations ct 20t6, where a criterion of such entity is that the holder of 

uh position must be a reenbor or official of a registerdorganisation

hebeers oftheCommittee ofan.agent 

The nare of each person who has been a member of the Committee of Management of the Union at any 
tire during the reporting period., and. the period for which he or she held suchaspositionisasfolio»es

hare Position Period ofOffice
an Leavers General President 0p01/24 21/08/24 
Shane Prior Genera President 2or24 31/1224 

General Vioe President and HQ.BS R 0101/24 2/0824 
ndy illiars Treasure 26/06/24- 31/1.2024 

Assistant Treasurer 0p01/24-26/06/24 
South East 0p01/24 31/12/24 

Kevin Groth Treasurer 0101/24- 2/024
Central R 0101/24 2/0824 
far North Region 010124 16/08024 tor i  

tit.ant Treasurer 26/06/24 16/08024 
Colin Muller Southern Region 001024- 16/0824 

=1-- 2o6u24- 16/0824 
Robe.a Bud 16/08/24 31/12024 
Peter Thomas orthern R 001/24 31/1224 
Grat Wu Nothcat R 0101/24 02/1024 
Jaoob North Coast R 23/1024 31/1224 
Cittiord Baird cert R 0860924 31/12/24 
Richard MetroNorth 001/24 31/1224 

Tgsure Metroth R 0101/24 31/12024 

I John Shilton 

z 
26/08v24 31/1224 

Jarrod Brown 1608v24 31/1224 

• 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

COMMIT TEE OF MANAGEMENT'S OPERA T IG REPORT (CONT IUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 20.24 

officers or hembers who are Superannuation F und Trustees l Directors of a orpany that hag 
Superannuation Fund Trustee 

to olfcoer or member of the union hold a position of trustee or director of am entity, tchere or company a 
described in s.784 of the ldustriae helstions ct 2016, where a criterion of such entity is that the holder of 
such position mast be a reenbert or official of a registered organisation., 

hie bers of the Committee of Management 

The name of each person who has been a member of the Committee of aregenent of the Union at any 
tire during the reporting period, and the period for which he or she held such at position is as. follows. 

Man Position period o Oge 
Laver General President 0101/24-21/08/24 
Shane Prior General President 2/08v24 31/1224 

General Vioe President, and Hi0 & 010124.2 4 
ndy illiars Treasure 26/06/24-31/12/24 

Assistant Treasurer 0101/24-26/06/24 
South East 0101/24- 31/12/24 

Kevin Groth Treasurer 0101/24-208/24 
Central R 0101/24-21/08/24 
far Noh Region 01/0124- 1608/24 tor 
sitant Treuter 28/0624- 1608v24 

Colin Muller Southern Region 010/24- 10824 
Assistant Teasurer 26/06v24-- 1u0824 

Rebeca Far North 16/08v24 1/12/24 
Peter Thong ortherm R 0101/24- 31/1224 
Grant lo Moth oat R 01/01/24 02/10/24 
Jacoob North Coast 23/1024 31/12/24 
cittord Baird coral o609r24- 31/12/24 
Richard Metro North 01/01/24- 34/12/24 

Treasure Mero South 010124- 31/12/24 
I John Shilton Ma8 26/08v24-- 31/12024 

Jarrod brown southern 16/08v24 31/1224 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

COMMIT TEE OF MANAGEEN.T's OPERA TING REPORT (CON TNUED) 

Fon T YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

Remuneration Register 

oa
an Leavers

Colin Muller

Dion Feadran
Robe.a brad
Peter Thomas 

Kevin 
Clifford Baird 

Grat Wu 

Jaoob 

t1'
R""""J""'-

Treasure

John Shilt

Jarrod Brown 

Total 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

COMMIT TEE OF MANAGEMENT'S OPERA T IG REPORT (CONT IUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 20.24 

Remuneration Register 

toge.holder FT Gross Up 
(non-cash • 

a 



QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

COMMIT TEE OF MANAGEEN.T's OPERA TING REPORT (CON TNUED) 

Fon T YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

Loans., Grants and Donations. Reister

Roister ofloans, ants, anddonations, that theinion madeduringthe year whichecoded $1,000, 
oprises, of 

 
07 Jan2024 
06Feb 2024
09Feb 20.24
09Feb 2024
16 eb 2024

d
20.24 
2024
20.24
2024 
2024 
2024

4
0t20.24

2. 4
24 0et20.24
01 Nov2024
26 Nov2024
27 Nov2024 
7De 2024
Total 

 
hob doth of eh

- 
12.000 

Member financial assistance to.000 
hr or 6,000 
Member ernber 12.000 
hob 2.000 
Member ernber 6.000 
hr 

- 
12,000 

Member ernber 12.000 
get death of 

- 
12.000 

hhbor loan a to.000 
hernber deeh of er 12.000 
hhbor death of rnbgr 6.00 
hernber death of errbper 12.000 
Member death of rbor 12.000 
hernber s,000 
hob 12.000 
Member death errber 12.000 
hob financial asis

- 
9.000 

Member nan.ia 8 
hob death of member 

- 
6.000 

Charitable Donation - uniforms 4 #ids Limited 5,000 
hob financial aisl 

- 
8.000 

Member financial assistance 2.000 
hr ..... ,

- 
2.800 

2 00 

This report is made in accordance with a noolutlion of the Committee of Maraerrent, and is sired for 

and on behalf oftheCommitteeofManagement by.
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

COMMIT TEE OF MANAGEMENT'S OPERA T IG REPORT (CONT IUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 20.24 

Loans, Grants and Donations. Register 

Riter of ioants, grants and donations, that the union made during the year which eoded. $1,0 
otprises of 

6,000 
12.000 
12.000 
12.000 
40.000 
12.000 

6.000 
12.000 
12.000 

oo0 
12.000 

' 9.000 
.300 
6,000 
5,000 
8,000 
2.000 
2.800 

t00 

mount 
12.000 
0.000 
.000 

12,000 
2.000 

death of ember/fari 
financial' assistance Member 

Merber 
bar 
Member 
Member 
Merbeer 
Member 
Member 
Member 
nber 
hbr 
hernber 
Member 
hernber 
Member 
Meenber 
Member 
Meenber 
pt hr 
Charitab 
Member financier assistance 
Member financial. assistance 
Member as$is8ere 

06 Feb 2024 
09Feb 20.24 
09Feb 2024 
16 eb 2024 

2024 
2024 
2024 
2024 
2024 

20.24 
2024 
20.24 

0t Nov 2024 
28 Nov 2024 
27 Nov 2024 
7 Dee 2024 
Total 

Date 
07 Jan 2024 

dittor s dependence Declaration 

copy of the auditor s independence declaration is set out on peel 

This report is made in ordare with resolution of the omritee of Managerert and is tired for 
and on behalf of the Committee of Management by 
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AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION 

TO THE COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT OF THE 

QUEENSLAND POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

As lead auditor for the audit of the Queensland Police Union of Employees for the year ended 31 December 
2024; I declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, there have been no contraventions of any 
applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit. 

MGI Audit Pty Ltd 

G I  Kent 

Director - Audit & Assurance 

Brisbane 

8 May 2025 
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AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION 

TO THE COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT OF THE 

QUEENSLAND POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

As lead auditor for the audit of the Queensland Police Union of Employees for the year ended 31 December 
2024; 1declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, there have been no contraventions of any 
applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit. 

MGI Audit Pty Lid 

GI Kent 

Director Audit & Assurance 

Brisbane 
8 May 2025 

@ 



QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

COMMITTEE OF MANAGEME.NT STATEMENT 

FOR TE YEAR ENDED J4 DECEMBER 20.24

ThCommitteeofMaregerentdeclares,inrelation totheaper# hat in its, opinion.

a) thefinancialstatementsand notesooreplywiththeAustralian hocounting. Standards,

b) thefinancialstatementsand noes complywith the reporting guidelinesof theRegistrar

c) the financial statements, and notes give a true and fair view of the financial performance., financial
position and cash foesofthe Union forthefinancial year towhichthey relate, 

d) lere nee reeonablegroundsto believe thatthe unionwit be able to pey is debts as andwhenthey
become doeandpeyate, and

e) duringthefinancial year to which the pFR relates, and sinoetheendofthatyear.

meetings of the orrittee of Management wenee held in acoordance with the rues of the
organisationandtheruesofthee union concerned, and 

the financial' affairs. of the Union have been marted in accordance with the rules, of the 
organisation 

i. the financial' records of the nion have been kept and maintained in accordance with thect

• wheretheorganisationconsists,oftwoormorereporting units., thefinancial ecordsofthereporting
unit have been kept, as far as practicable., in a onsis.tent mannerto each ofthe other reporting
unitsoftheorganisation

v. where information has. been sought in anytqoestof a memberof thereporting unitor Registrar
duly ache under section 7s of the At that information has. been provided to the member or
Registrar. and

v. there have been noorders.for inspectionof financial' records, made by the Queensland. industrial
Relations, Com ssion under section 788 ofthectduringthe yoar

• 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

COMMIT TEE OF MANA GE ME NT STATEMENT 

FOR TE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

on May 2026, the ormittee of harnerenet of the Union passed the fol owing resolution to the Genera 
Purpose Financial statements (gpro, of the reporting unit for the financial year ended 31 December 20.24 

The Committee of Management declares in relation to the asp hat in is, opinion. 

a) the financial' statements and notes oorply with thee Australian counting. Standards., 

b) the financial tatereens and notes orply with the reporting. guidelines. of the Registrar, 

c) the financial statements and notes ea true and fair view of the financial' performance., financial 
position and cash hones of the Union for the financial year to which they relate 

d) there anee reesonable grounds to believe that the Union wit be able to pay its debts as and when they 
becore due and peybier, and 

e) during the financial year to which tho GpeFR nlates, and sincoe the end of that year 

meetings. of the Corrnit tee of Management were held in ooordine with the rules. of the 
organisation and the rues of thee hnion oonoered; and 

the financial' affairs, of the union have been maned in accoordance with the rules. of the 
organisation, 

ii. the financial' records of the hnion have been kept and maintained in accordance with the ct, 

• wthere the organisation consists, of two or more eporting units,, the financial recoords of the reporting 
unit have been kept, as hat as practicable., in antis tent manner o each of the other reporting 
units of the organisation, 

• where information has been toought in auy request of a member of the reporting unit or Registrar 
duly made under section 7s of the At that ioration has been provided to the member or 
Registrar. and 

vi. there have been no orders. or inspection of hnauncial' records made by the Queensland industrial 
Relations, Conies in under toction 7 of the ct during the yea 
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QUEEN SLAND POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT STATEMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24

g} The unionhascompliedwith Section741of the gt-Financial Manoernert Training. end indoing io

confirm the folioing merrbers. have attendedthe necessary training

ean Genera Preside 22
Shame Prior General President/ inion Governance 31/03/2025 

General Vie Presidentand
0& 

Andy iliamg Treasurer/ nion Germane 01/020.25 
Assistant Treasurer
South East RR

Dion Readren far Noh Re.git hnion 07/08v2023 
sits.ant Treasurer 

Colin Muller Southern Region/ nion Germane o6092019 

Robe.o.a brad =1- hnion 09/02020.25 
Peter Thomas union Governance 2015 
Grant lo North est nion Governance 2015 
Jacob North Coast hnion Governance 30/0 1/2025 

co#tord Baird Centre nion Governance 08/02/20.25 

Richard Jacka Metro North hnion Governance 03/1 1/2023 
Tare Metro Bouth Ru ion nion Governance 03/0 120.21 

John Shilton
ten 

union Governance 09/02/2025 
Jarrod Browen 290 1/20.25 

Maune of Designated O#fie.er.

fie ofDesignated O#fieer;

Signature, 

Date:

• 

QUEENSLAND POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 
UNITY IS STRENGTH ,4 

·.+.·MM.M.MM,M.","..MM."%, ss " 

QUEENSLAND POLICE UNION Or PLO YES 

COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT STATEMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 20.24 

g} The union has complied with Section 741of the ht- Financial hanaerent Training., and in doing. o 
oonfrr the following members have attended thee necessary training. 

Mae Position Held in union Training Package en/eted Luteat Day 
Durio the ear Completed 

an General Preside @grog 0504020.22 
Shame Prior General President/ ti Gorn.an 31/03/2025 

General hie President and 
Ma& 

Andy Williamg Treasurer/ union Governance 01/04/2025 
Assistant Treasurer/ 
South East 

Dion Reardren far Noh Region/ union 0700820.23 
tit.ant Treasurer 

Colin Muller Southern Region/ union Governance 060g/2019 
Assistant Treasurer 

Rebecca Brad Far North mm 090.2/20.25 
Peter Thomas ortherm R 2015 
Grant ilo Moth Coat R union Governance 2015 
Jacob North Coast R union Governance 300 1/2025 
attord eird Central R Goran 08/0.2/20.25 
Richard Jacko»a Metro North union Governance 03/1102023 

Tggre Metro South R on Gower.an 030 1020.21 
1John Silton M0A union Goer.ant 090.20202 

rowen 290 1/2025 

Maune of Delineated 0#fieer. 

to of Deal.atied DO#fieer, 

Signature: 

Date; 

General Pre.id 
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Independent Audit Report to the Members of the Queensland Police Union of
Employees 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial report of the Queensland Police Union of Employees (the Union), which 
comprises the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2024, the statement of comprehensive 
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year ended, notes to the 
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies; and the Committee of
Management Statement. 

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial report presents fairly, in all material aspects, the financial 
position of the Queensland Police Union of Employees as at 31 December 2024, and its financial 
performance and its cash flows for the year ended on that date in accordance with 

a) the Tier 1 reporting requirements of the Australian Accounting Standards; and 

b) any other requirements imposed by the Reporting Guidelines or pat 11 of Chapter 12 of the 
Industrial Relations Act 2016 (the Act). 

We declare that management's use of the going concern basis in the preparation of the financial statements 

of the Union is appropriate. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section 
of our report, We are independent of the Union in accordance with the ethical requirements of the 
Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia, We have also 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. 

Information Other than the Financial Report and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Committee of Management is responsible for the other information. The other information obtained at 
the date of this auditor's report is in the Operating Report accompanying the financial report. 

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon, 

ln connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in 
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or my 

knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we 

have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required 

to report that fact, We have nothing to report in this regard. 

10/61 
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Independent Audit Report to the Members of the Queensland Police Union of 
Employees 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial report of the Queensland Police Union of Employees (the Union), which 
comprises the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2024, the statement of comprehensive 
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year ended, notes to the 
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and the Committee of 
Management Statement. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report presents fairly, in all material aspects, the financial 
position of the Queensland Police Union of Employees as at 31 December 2024, and its financial 
performance and its cash flows for the year ended on that date in accordance with: 

a) the Tier 1 reporting requirements of the Australian Accounting Standards; and 

b) any other requirements imposed by the Reporting Guidelines or Part 11 of Chapter 12 of the 
Industrial Relations Act 2016 (the Act). 

We declare that management's use of the going concern basis in the preparation of the financial statements 
of the Union is appropriate. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibi lities for the Audit of the Financial Report section 
of our report. We are independent of the Union in accordance with the ethical requirements of the 
Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia, We have also 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion., 

Information Other than the Financial Report and Auditor's Report Thereon 
The Committee of Management is responsible for the other information. The other information obtained at 
the date of this auditor's report is in the Operating Report accompanying the financial report. 

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

ln connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in 
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or my 
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we 
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required 
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
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Theorritee of Margerent of the Union is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that 
gives toe and air view inaccordance with utralien hocounting. BStandards and the ht, and hoer soch 
internal control as the Corrritee of hhanent' determine is negs.ry to enable the preparation ofto

hnaria reportthat givestrueandhair view and. ishirehror material misstaternent, whetherduetofraud
orerror

n preparing. the financial report the Corrittee of Management is. responsible forassessing. the inion's 
ability tocontinueasgoingconcern,disclosing.. eaapplicable mattersrelated togoingconcernandusing
theegoingonoernbesis ofaccountingunlesstheeCommittee of Man ge renteither intend to liquidate the
Unionortooage operations. or have no realistic. alternative bgt to do go

udit or's Responsibil itiees forthe udit ofthe Financial Report

Ourobjective istoobtainreasonableassurancoeaboutwhethertheefinancial neport as awhole isfreefrom
material misstatement, whether doe to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes my
opinion. Reasonableassuranceisahighevel ofassurance, butis notaguaranteethatanauditoonducted
inaccordance withhAustralianuditin. Standardswill always detect a material' misstaterentwthenitexists
Misstatementscan arisefromfraudorerrorandareconsidered material if individually or in the ggegee, 

they could reasonably beexpected to influencethe ecoonomic decisionsofusers takeen on the basis ofthe
financial neport

s part of an audit in aooordancoe with the. Australian Auditing. Standards,, we exercise proles ional
judgement and. maintainprofe ional scepticism throughout the audit. e also.

» ldentity and assess the risks.of material misst atem ent  of  the.  financial  report,  whether  due  to  fraud  or  
error.  design0  and.  perform  audit  procedures  responsive  to  those  risks., andobtain audit'evidencoethat is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting. a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is hither than for one resulting. from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional' oris ion s,  misrepresentati  or  the  override  of  internal  ocontrol  

Obtain  an  understanding  of  internal  control  relevant to the audit in order to design audit prooedunes that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Union's interna control

Evaluate the appropriateness of acooounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
tirates. ndi related disclosures made bythe orrite ofManagerment 

w Evaluate theoverall presentations, structure and oontent of the financier report, including the disclosures 
gt.hthr th hoist report non.tg. tho unifying trans.oting. and. etg i g manmr  hot  

achieves  hair  preteentatin  

w  Conclude ontheappropriatenessofthe CommitteeofManagement's ute of the going oncer basis of

arountig.and.. based on theauditevidence obtained, whethera material uncertaintyexists related to
eventsor conditions thatmaycasttinificant doubtontheUnion's ability to continue as a going oncoer 
f we ooncdiode that amaterialuncertaintyexists. earerequiredtodrawattention inourauditor's report
to the related disclosures in the financial' report or, i such disclosures, are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Ourconclusions.arebased ontheaudit'evidenceobtaineduptothedateofourauditorsreport
however. futureevents,orconditionsmay causetheUniontoease tooontinueasagoingoncer

Obtainsufficientappropriate auditevidenceregarding. the financia information oftheentitiesorbusiness
activities, within the Union to eprt$ an opinion on the financia report. e an responsible for the
direction, supervision andperformance oftheUnion's aodirt. e remain solely responsible for our audit 
opinion 
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The orrittee of Management of the hnion is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that 
gives true and hair view in accordance with hustralien hocounting. {Standards and thee ct, and for soch 
internal control as the Corrritee of Management' dete rrire is. necessary to enable the preparation of the 
financial report that gives true and hair view and. is he hror material misstatement whether die to had 
or error 

n preparing the financial report, the Committee of Meanaerent' is responsible for assessing. the Union's 
ability to continue as e going concern, disclosing., a applicable, meters related to going oncer and using 
the going onoern besis of accounting unless the Corr tee of Manage rent eit.her intend to liquidate the 
union or to oage grating. or hge no realistic. alternate but to dog 

udtor's Responsibll ties or the udit of the Financial Report 

Our objective is to obtain reasonable assun ahe about whether the financial report as a whole is free ror 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor s report that includes, my 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance., but ls not a guarantee that an audit conducted 
n accordance wen Australian Ao&g suanstarts wnu aways de«ct a ma"""wot wen t easts 
Misstatements can arise hror fraud or error and are coons dered material it, individual by or in the gogee, 
they could reasonably be expected to influence the ecoonomic decisions of users taken on the basis of the 
financial report 

s, part of an audit in aocoordianoe with the Australian udting. Standards., e exercise professional 
judgement and. maintain profee a scepticism throughout the audit.. e also. 

w identity and a#toss the risks, of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or 
error, deign and. perform audit procedures, responsive to those risks,, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting. a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is, higher than for one resulting hrom error, as, fraud may inoble 
collusion, forgery, intentional' ols ions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control 

» Obtain an understanding of internal oontro relevant to the audit in order to des audit' procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances,, but not for the purpose of expressing an 0pinion on the 
effectiveness of thee Union's internal control 

Evaluate the appropriateness of aocounting policies used and the reasonableness of acoounting 
brats. ndi related disclosures de by the Corrittee of Management 

w Evaluate the over.l presentation, structure and content of the fin.ncieel report, including the disclosures, 
and whether the hnaria report represents lee underlying transactions and events in tenner that 
achieves hair prose nation. 

w Conclude on the appropriateness of the. Committee of Management's use of the going oncer basis of 
aoountig and.. based on the audit evidence obtained,, whether a material uncertainty eists, related to 
events or conditions that may cast tinificant doubt on the union's. ability to continue as a going concern 
f we oconclude that a material uncertainty exists., we are /quired to draw attention in our auditor s report 
to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosunt are inadequate., to modify out 
opinion. Our conclusions, are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor s report. 
However, hutune events, or conditions, may cause the Union to oease lo continue as a going oncer 

» Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidencoe regarding the financial information of thee eentities or business 
activities, within the Union to ep$ an opinion on the financial' report. e are tspsible for the 
direction, supervision and perfiorrenoee of thee Union's audit. le rerain solely responsible for our audit 
porn. 



e rrunite with the. orrittee of Management regarding., among other meters, the planned scope
andtiringoftheeauditandsignificant auditfindings, ichoding. any significant'deficiencies in internet ontro
hat we identity during our audit 

Declaration 
declare that ]au an approved uditor. a member of Chartered. hoountans. stralia and. MeowZealand
andhold acurrentPublic PractioeCertificate

Opinion on the recovery of wages activity financial report

Thegoope of our work tended to the necery of wages. activity and. we have audited the neoery of 
oes activity financial report for the year ended 31December 2024

n ouropinion, the financial statements and notesand recoveryofwees activityfinancial report properly
andhairyreportal information nequired bythe reportingguidelines ofthee Registrar, including

a) anyhoes,chargedto, or reimbursementsofexpenses,chairedfrom, members.and others forrecovery
ofwageactivity, and

b) anydonationsorothercontributions,deducedfromrecovered money 

Resp nobilities 

The Committee of Man.aerent is, responsible for the preparation andpreenatinoftherecoveryofwage

activity financial neprtinaccordancewiththe reporting. guideline oftheRegistrar. Ourresponsibilityis to
pets an opinion on the recovery of wages activity financial eport, bated on ur audit conducted in
accordance withAustralian Auditing.bStandards

MG# Audit ty Lid
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tidier's Respoil hies for the Audit et the Financial Report (Continued) 

e corruniate with the. orrittee o Manerent regarding, among other matters, tee planned scope 
and tiring of the audit and significant' audit findings, ilading any significant deficiencies in internee control 
that we identity during our audit 

Declaration 
dedare that Ear an poprowed auditor, a member of Chartered hocountants. Australia and New Zeeend 
and hold a current Public Practicoe Certificate 

he soope of our work extended to the recovery of wees activity and we have aodied the reoovery of 
oes activity financial neport for the year ended. 31DOeoember 20.24 

n our opinion, the financial statements. and notes, and recovery of wages. activity financial' report property 
and fairly neport al information required by the reporting. guidelines, of the Registrar, including. 

a) any hoes charged to, or reimbursements of expenses, chaired. from, members, and. others, for recovery 
of wages, activity, and 

Res nibll#ties 

The Committee of sneerer is responsible for the properation and presentation of the recovery of wages 
tty financier report in accordance with the reporting. guidelines of the Registrar Our responsibility i to 
epnett an opinion on the recovery of woes activity financial report, peed on our audit oodoted in 
accordance with us tralien Auditing. bStandards 

MG# Audit Py Lid 

@kart 

Director - kudt , Assurancoe 

ribah 
8 Mey 2025 
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QUEENSLAND POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME. 
FOR TE YEAR ENDED JI DECEMBER 20.24

2024 2023

otes $ $
Rvm forntrts withcustorg 

Membership subscriptions 3 40,512,49 9,772242 

Total revenue hrom contracts with cut toners 10,512,491 g.772242 

Other income

Other ione 34 1,662,239 1,325,801 
nerest in.ore 3e 339,253 2s2.637 

Gain on inestrents and. property, plant and
3c 2,407,281 2,117,9.2 

equipment 

Tota/ other income 4,408,7e7 3,696.,300 

Tot/nm d othhr ion 14.921,28 13,468,54.2 

Expenses 
keeper services 2,8as ($,908) 
benevolent Fund (802,2399 (308,587) 
Legal Defence Fund (3,449, 135) (4,081,295 

industrial' representation (a0,s21) (290,7s3) 
lfiietion costs (418,378 (281,6s2) 
ranches, executives F To (1,38s,078) (1,473, 789)
Propertyoposts (448,128) (330,902) 
Staff oosts 4 (4,473,9s8) (4,354,946) 
Marketing PR costs (499,29.2) 74,75s9 
General adrinitration (1,063,098) (1,036,349) 
nester' epens (788,308) (634.212) 

Communication oosts (328,$88) (291,823) 
Other expenses (124.946) (87.149) 

Tota/ epenet (13,68,801) (13,851,724) 

Surplus/ (deficit) for the year 1,08$2,47 (383,182) 

Other comprehenshe income

Change in fairvalue of land and buildings 240,000 600.000 

fopprehens.iv incog forhogyear 1,292,457 216.818 

• 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR TE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

2024 2023 
Notes $ $ 

Rm. fro tr.ts ihh torr 

Membership subscrir ins 3 10,512,491 9,772.242 
Tota/rover fro tr a.g h storer 10,512,491 9.772.242 

Other income 
Other inone 34 1,662,239 1,325,801 
erst in.ore 3e 339,289 2s2,63 
Gain on investments and. property, plant and 3 2,407,281 2,117,962 quiprent 
Tota/ other income 4,408,77 3,696,300 

Tot/nu dothr jongg 14.921,2s8 13,468.54.2 

Expenses 
hornber rig (2,84e (6,508) 
benevolent Fund (802,239) (008,587) 
Legal Defence Fund (3,449, 139) (4,081,295) 
rig.trial ogngggntgtin ao7,s21 90,753) 
lfiiation oosts (ans,378) (281,8s.2 
ranches, eecuties &Tog (1,36s,076) (1,473,789) 
Property oposts (48, 128) (330.902) 
Staff oosts 4 4,473,9se) (4,354,946) 
Marketings pR goats a99,292) (774,7s9) 
General administration (1,063,096) (1,036,349) 
restrent epenggg (78s,308) (s34.212 
Cernication osts (328,s88) (291,823) 
Other expenses [14,94e) s7 19y 

Tota/ epenet (13,868.801) (13,851,724) 

Surplus (deficit)y for the year 1,052,457 (383,182) 

Other comprehensive income 
Change in fair value of land and buildings 240,00 600,000 

Tota/ comprehensive income for the year 1,292,487 216.818 

Th above state nert' should be red in conjunction with tee notes 

• 



QUEENSLAND POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSTON 

A$ AT 34DECEMBER 2024 

2024 2023 

$ $ 

Ass

Current sets 

Cash and cash equivalents 5A4 4,035,864 2,913,303 

Trade and otherreceivables se t00,422 4,741 

Other urent assets sc 13s, 188 15,435 

Finnie setsathairvaloe through profit or loss so 28,s8,080 28.111,473 

Tota current assets 32,829,354 31,265,9652 

ion-Current ssett 

vestment properties 6A 3,960,000 5,570.000 

Land and buildings 68 7,040,71$ 6.360.000 

Plant and equipment 6C 97,194 1,582 

Furniture andfittings 60 45,088 .93 

Motor hi.lg.g 6E 479,299 155.245 

Office equipment 6f 360,690 159.959 

intangible assets 6G 1,172,664 1,339,497 

Tott or-current assets 12,88s,8s0 13,603.214 

Total assets 45.8885.204 44.869,166 

uABILITIES 

Current Liabilities 

Tade and otherpayables 7A 1,170,197 1127,762 

poising 
• 92,902 1,360,930 

Other liabilities 9 462,338 513,984 

Total currentliabilities 2,88s,437 3,002.676 

ion-Current Liabilities 

poising 
• 29 40 

Topal non-current liabilities 29,180 

Total liabilities 2.sss,437 3,031.958 

et astets 43,129.767 41.,837.310 

taumY 

Retained earnings 37,029.212 35.976.755 

set negation ngre t0 6,100,555 5,860.565 

Total equity 43,129.767 41g37.310 

« ANNUAL REPORT 2024 

QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

STATEMENT OF FIANCL POSITION 
A$ AT 3t DECEMBER 2024 

2024 2023 
toe $ $ 

Ass£TS 
Current set 

eh and ash equivalents 54 4,03$,64 2,913,903 
Trade and otter reoeivblees se to0,422 84,741 
Ohet urent asses sc 13s, 188 156,435 
Finnie h assets t hair value through profit or loss so 28,ss8,0e0 28,111,473 

Total current assets 32,829,554 31,265.962 

ion-Current stet 
nestrenet properties 6A 3,960,000 ,570,000 
Landi ad buildings 68 1,040,71$ 6,360,000 
Plant and. quiprent 6C 97,194 1.582 
Furniture and fittings 6D 4$,088 16,931 
ore hi hg 6t 179.299 155.245 
Office equipment 6F 360,690 1sg,959 
intangible assets 6G 1,172,664 1,339,497 

Tot or-current assets 12.8ss.850 13,603,214 

Total assets 4s,8s,204 44,869,166 

LUA pm ES 
Current Liabilities 

Tade and other payables 7A 1,170,197 1,127,76.2 
poising 8 922,902 1,360,930 
Other liabilities 9 462,338 513.984 

Toal current liabilities 2,sss,43 3,002,87 

ion-Current Labil ties 
Provisions 8 29,180 

Tota non-current liabilities 29.180 

Total liabilities 2,88s,437 3,031,856 

et assets 43, 129,767 41,837,310 

aumY 
Retained earning 37,029.212 3s,976,755 
ssgt neglgt nrpg 0 6, 100,38$ 5,860,566 

Total equity 43, 129.76 41.837.310 
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QUEENSLAND POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES N EQUITY 

FOR TE YEAR ENDED JI DECEMBER 20.24

Retained gt Total equity

earnings Revaluation 
Rag@rv 

$ 

' Balance as at 1January 2.23 36,369,937 5.260,555 41.,620,492 

Deficit for the year (383,182) (383,182) 

Other orprehensive income for thhe yeat 6o0.000 600,000 

Closing balance as at 31December 20.23 3s,976.755 590.555 41,g37.310 

Surplus, for the yeat 1,0s2,487 1,0s2,487 

Other orpretentive income for the year 240,000 240,000 

Closing balance asat3t December 20.24 37,029.212 6,100,5s5 43,129,76 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES I EQUITY 
FOR TE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

Retained st Tota/ equity 
earning Revaluation 

rve 
oes $ $ 

balance as at 1January 223 36,369.937 5,260,565 41,620,492 
Deficit or the year 383,182) (383,182) 
Other orpreentive icore for the year 600,000 600,000 
Closing balance as at 31Dee nber 2023 38,976.755 5,860,566 41,837.310 

Surplus for the year 1,0s2,487 1,0s2,47 
Other orprebensive incoree for the year 240,000 240,000 
Closing balance as at 31De mber 2024 37,029.22 6, 100,335 43,129,767 



QUEENSLAND POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOS 
FOR TE YEAR ENDED JI DECEMBER 20.24

20.24 20.23 

Motes $ $
oERA T Ac TIE$ 
Cash received

Receiptshror custorer t2,17s,409 11,884.70.2 

Dividends received 1,064,480 428.734 
nng nod 399,2$3 252.637 

Cash used 
Payrents tosuppliers andemployee (14,803,s84) (14,364,490) 

et cash provided by operating activities 11A 22A4AAA 1.9ea17y 

vs nG AcTes 

Metproceeds/ (purchases )yhror financial' assets. at 1,185,362 (2,179,083) 
ryp 

prods. hror saleof investment propertg 2,20,000 
Proceeds onsaleofproperty, plant andequipment 36,382 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 1,124.741) (855.128) 

et cash provided by/ fused in)y inesting activities 2,347,003 (3,094.211) 

FINANCING Ac TIS

etincrease/ {decrease) in cash held 1,122,961 (6,032,628) 

Cash &cashequivalents at thee beginning of the year 2.913,303 7,945,931 
Cash &, cash equivalents at the end of the yat 14 4,035,864 2.913,303 

• 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOS 
FOR TE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

2024 2023 
$ $ 

opERA T Ac TES 
Cash received 

Feoeipts hror customers 12,17,409 11,s84,702 
Dividends. nggid 1,064,480 428,734 
ntngt .lg 339.259 252,637 

Gash used 
Payments to suppliers and employees (14.803.$4) 14.364.490) 

et cash provided by operating activities 11A 1zz2 1ooea 

NyvsrG Acres 
et proceeds/ (purchases) fror financial assets al 1,185,38.2 2,179,083) ryp 
proceeds. hror sale of investment properties 2.2$0,000 
Proceeds on sale of property., plant and equipment 36,382 
Purchate of property., plant and equipment f1,1a.741y (856, 128) 

et cash provided by/ fused in) investing activities 2,347,003 (3,034.21) 

FANCING Ac Tyres 

et increase/ decrease) in cash held 1,122,961 (5.032.628) 

Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the yea 2.913,903 1,g4$,934 

Cash &, cash equivalents at the end of the year 114 4,03$,864 2,913,303 
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QUEEN SLAND POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

NOTES TO THE FIA NCAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3A DECEMBER 2.24

otee I

Note2 

Moe3 

tote d 

Mote5 

Note 

Note7 

Note8 

toe 

Mo 10 

tote 11 

Note 12 

Note 13 

tote 1d 

Note 15 

Mo 18 

tote 17 

tote 18

Note 19 

Mote 20 

Surrery of significant accountingpolicies

Events alterthereportingperiod

Revenue andotherincome

Epenet

Currentassets

Mon-current ggggtg

Currentliabilities

poising

Other liabilities

hst'revaluation rtrve

Cashflow

Contingent liabilities., asets,andcommitments 

Related. partydisclosure

Reruneration ofauditors

finial' instrurents

Fore alunesurrent

Section 7gt industrial Relations At 2018 

industrial Relations t 2gt$ Disclosures

Union Details

Segment information

+ti1 

a 
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QUEEN SLAND POLICE UNION Or PLO YES 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR TE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

rdeor to the hots of the Finance Stat meets 

tote Summary of significant accounting. policies 

ohe z Events after the reporting period 

Moe3 Rgvenue and other inone 

toed Eopenet 

tote5 Current at,sets 

tote Mon-current assets 

Mote7 Current liabilities 

tote Provisions 

toe Other liabilities 

Mo t set' revaluation nerve 
Mote11 Cash how 

tote12 Continent liabilities, sets, and commitments 

Moe13 Related petty disclosures 

tote 14, Remuneration of auditors 

Motets. Financial' instrurnents 

Mot8 Fair value nesrrent 

Motet7 Section 787 industrial Relations. At 2018 

tote 18 industrial Relations. At 2gt Disclosure 

Motet Union Details 

tote 20 Segment information 



QUEEN SLAND POLICE UNION Or EMPLOYEES 

NOTE TOTE FANCL STATEMENTS (cONTUED) 

FOR TE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24

tote1 $unary of significant accounting policies 

tt Basis of preparation ofthe financial staterents
The financial statements are general purpose. financia statements and have been prepared in
coordiene with hustralian hocounting. Standards and nterpretations issued by the hustralien 
Aoouniting. Standards Board(As8,) thatapplyforthereportingperiod, andtheindustrialRelations

ct 20f8. For the purposeof preparing the general purpose financial statements, the Queens and 
Police Union of Employs. (the union)y isanot-for-profit entity

The financial sate rents have been prepared on an crua basis and in accordance with the
historical cost, pt for certain assets. and liabilities. measured at hairvalue, as plained in the

counting policies below. Historicalcostisgenerally based onthe hairvaloes oftheconsideration
gen inexchange forassets. Except wherestated,noallowance is made for the effect of charging 
prioes on the results orthe financial' position. The financial state rents are presented in lustrelian
dollars

hen required. by Accounting. Standards, oparatiwe figures. have been adj.ousted to oonorm to
changesin presentationforthe currentfinancial year

t.3 Significant accounting Jig rents and estimate

Thefollowing counting assumptions or etirates he ve been identified that have a significant risk 
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts. of assets, and. liabilities, within the net

reporting period

lggirmngerang/
Tgnion ass es ses.  mpirent at each reporting period by evaluation of oneditions and. events
pectictotheunionthatmaybeindicativeofimpairment tiers.. Recoverableamounts,ofrelevant
ggts. are aggggd sing vale-in-ge calculations whichincorporate various. keyssroptions

ey lodgements-

usefulliesofplantandquipper

Piant and,equipment, are depreciated over the useful life ofthe assetand the depreciation rate is

teedwhentheat,etisquitedorwhenthereisasignificantchangethataffectsthere.airing
useful lifeoftheasset

provision forimpairmentofreceivables 

The value of the provision for impairment, of receivables isestirrete by consideringthe ageing of 

receivables., communication with thedebtors.andpriorhistory

On-costloreemploy entitlement provision 
Tg inion revised is estirate for on-costs. for employee provision during 1he year to include
uper nation,workers orpen s tir  and.  payroll  ta  

• 
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QUEEN SLAND POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEE.s 

ors To TrNCL sAEETS (CON TUE.DO) 
Fon T YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

Motet $unary of significant accounting policies 

tt Basis of preparation of the financial statements 
Thg.financial' statements are general purpose. financial' statements. and have bee ppaned in 
accordance with Australian ocounting. Standards and interpretations issued by the hustralien 
Aoouniting. Sandrde Board (As.) hat apply for the reporting period, and the llustria/ Relations 
ct 20hi.For the purpose of preparing the general purpose financial stat erents., thee Queens land 
Police Union of Employees the union) is anot-or-profit entity 

hgfnil statements. have been prepared on an rut basis. rd in ordane i. 
historical' coos, opt for oertain assets, and liabilities. measured. at fair value, as plained in the 
accounting policies below. Historical cost is genera y based on the hair values of the consideration 
gen in echange for assets. Except wthere stated, no alone is, made for the effect of charging 
pries on thee results or the financial' position. The financial statements are presented in Australian 
dollars 

t2 comparative amount 

hen required by #oountie. Standards,, 0parathve hguts. have Den dusted to conform to 
changes in presentation for the current financial year 

t.3 Significant accounting Joi@rents ad estimate 

The following. accounting. assumptions or estirretes have been identified that heave a significant risk 
of causing a material. adjustment to the carrying. amounts, of assets and. liabilities, within the med 
reporting period 

lggirnt. /ng 
Tog Llnin ass. impair rent at ech reporting period by evaluation of oonditins. and events 
specific to the union that may be indicative of impair rent tigers. Rocoverable amounts, of relevant 
aggtg. are aggggd sin vale-in-ge calculating which incorporate various. key rnptineg 

useful lives of plant and equip0 
iant and. girent are depreciated. or the ugght life of the.asst and the depreciation rte is 

teed when the aet is quire or when there i tigidiant change that affects, the ten.ainin 
useful lie of the asset 

provision for impairment of noceiablees 
The value of thee provision for impairment of neoeivabees is estimated by considering the ageing of 
receivables, orunic.ation with the debtors, and prior history 

On-cost for employee entitlement proision 
Thg union revised is estirate for on-costs. for employee provision during he year to indiode 
uper ruin, workers. opens.gt and payroll a. 
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QUEEN SLAND POLICE UNION Or EMPLOYEES 

NOTE TOTE FANCL STATEMENTS (cONTUED) 

FOR TE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24

Mote1 $unary of significant accounting po.lie.lies (Continued 

Mew accoounting standards and. arendirents applied for the hrst tire for this annual reporting period 
correncing 1January 2024 did not have any irpect on the amounts recognised in  the current or 
prior periods, and are not expected to significantly affectfutureperiods

Future astradian counting Standards. Regain events
t the date o authorisation, of thee financia statements, several neno, but, not yet effective, 

Standardsand amendments to edsting. Standards., and inter nshave been published bythe
ustralienhocounting.StandardsBoard(Sb). hone of these tardierds or arendrrents to eisting 
Standards, have been adopted early by the Union 

The orrittee of Manerent, anticipatesthatal relevant pronounoerents; wilt beadopted or the

first period begin ning  on  or  aher the effective date of the pronounoerent. Mew Standards,
rend«rents. and. nterpretations. not adopt i hog urrent' year have not been disclosed as they
are notexpected tohaveamaterial impactonthe union financial statements

t Revenue 

Te uoson enters into various arrangements were re""""ea«on another vary
Thoe rrangerents include onsiher tin in the hoof membership subscriptions., pitiation 
lees., levies,, rants,, anddonations

Thetimingofrecoognitionoftheseamountsaseitherrevenueorincomedependsontherights and
obligations in thoserrangerentis 

Renae hror contracts with ustormers

here thee union hes aontrct with a ustorer, thee union recogn ises  revenue  when  or  sit 
transfers control of goods or services to the custorer. The inionaccountsfor anarrangementas
aontract with austere if folioing ritrig are no 

the arrangement contains. promises, (that are also known as, performance obligations to
transfergoodsorservioestothe customer for to otherpartieson behalf ofthecustorer) that
neesufficient.y specificsothatitcan beedetermined whentheperforreneeobligation has been

artisfed

0 
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QUEEN SLAND POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEE.s 

ors To TrNCL sAEETS (CON TUE.DO) 
Fon T YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

Motet $unary of sigifie.art accounting po lie.lies. (continued) 

t4 Mew Australian Accounting. Standards 

ewe counting standards. and. ancients applied tor the first tine for this annual eporting period 
commencing1January 20.2d did not have any pact on the amounts recognised in the current or 
prior periods and are not expected to significantly affect hutune periods 

Future us tradian counting &Standards. Requirements 
t the date of authorisation of these financial, statements, several nee, but not yet elective, 
Standards. and amendments to existing. Standards., and interpn 9ions. have been published by the 
ustralien ocounting. Standards board {Sb. tone of these Standards or arendrents to existing 
Standards. have been adopted early by the union. 

The orrittee of M.anaerrent, anticipates that al relevant pronouncoerents wit be dopted for the 
first period. beginning on or alter the effective date of the pronouncement. Mew Standards., 
renders. and. interpretations. not adopted in the urrent yer have not been disclosed as. lhey 
are not epcod to have a material irpact on the Union financial statements 

he union enters into various. arrangements where it receives consideration from another petty 
The rrngerents. include nsider tin in the form of reenbership subscriptions., pitat ion 
fees., levies, ants., and. donations 

The timing of recoognition of these amounts as either revenue or income depends on the rights and 
obligations in those arrangements 

venue hror contracts with ustormers 

• the hnin has. aonract with austerer, the Union neogoes. novene when or as it 
transfers control of goods or services to the customer The union accounts for an arrangement a 
aonract with austerer i folioing criteria are met. 

the arrangement coontains, promises, (that are also konowen a performance. obligations.) to 
transfer goods or servioes to the custorer (or to other per ties on behalf of the custorer) that 
are sufficient by specific so that it can be determined when the performance obligation has been 
atished 



QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

Nots To TrANCAL rrETs (co»TUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

herbership subscriptions/ Levies

for merbership subscriptionarrangerents that meet the criteria to be contracts with ustormers
nnglg nogggfthanthrid.godsorrig.gnghrothoogtorrg.gm/tr 

of the Union 

f he is on.by one distinct mernber ship service pron id in thearrangerent the thin recogni s es  
vnu  as,  the  thernbers.hip serviceis, provided, which is typically passed on the passage oftire

overthesubscriptionperiodtorefiect theUnion'spromisetostandreadytoprovideassistance and 
uppot to th nob gs tquif 

there is more than one distinct good or service promised in the membership tabscriptiort levy
thee Union allocates the transaction prioee to each perforanoee obligation based on the relative
standalone eling prices of ech promised good or service. l performing this allocation 
standalone selling pricesare estimatedifthereisnoobservableevidenceoftheepricethattheUnion
chargesforthat goodor servioeina standalone sale. hen a performanceobligation is satisfied,
which is eitherwhenthe custorerobtains.control ofthe good (for eatop.he., books,or clothing) or 
gs the service. transfers. to the ustormer (for earn.pie, member services. or training ourge), the
Union recognises revenue at the @mount of the transaction price that was allocated to that
performance obligen

or member subscriptions/ levies paid annually in advance, the Union has elected to appby the
practical expedient to not adjust the transaction price for the elects, of a tinificant financing

oopponentbecausetheperiodfromwthenthecustomerpaysandthegoodorservicoeswit transfer
totheustorerwilt be oneyeror less

hen member subsequently purchases additional goods or services. hrom the union at their
standalone selling prioe the Union accounts for those sales as a separate contract with a
storer

lncone ofthe union as a hot-for-Profit Entity

;;;;;;';;;;"''°" • r.- by 1ho Union 10 -- lho "'"Ill'., funher lb ut,ocb,OI Tho Union 
eon.ie. gch of these aunts. of consideration as. ingone hen the onsiheration is noigd

which iswhentheUnionobtainscontrolofthecash) because., based ontherightsandobligations 
in eachh arrangement.

the arrangements donotmeet the criteria to be contracts,withcustomers. because either the
arr@ngerent is unenforoeable or lacks sufficient.by specific. promit to transfer goods or
servicestothestorer,and

teUnion s recognition of the cash contribution does not give to any related liabilities 

• 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

Norg To TANcut STATEMENTS (Cw Tu.DO) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 20.24 

For merbers.hip subscription arrangements. that meet the criteria to be ontracts with storer 
nm lg nogig an th good gods. or rig. shirt to th ton , ah 
of the Union. 

f there is on.by one distinct' membership ervie pron id in the arrnnggrert the inion recogni is 
venue as. the membership ervie ls, provided, which is typical hy bated on the pet$age of tine 
oer the subscription period to reflect thee Union's prorise to stand ready to provide assistance and 
support to the merrber as required 

f there is more than one distinct good or service prorited in the membership subscription/ levy, 
the Union allocates the transaction price to each performance obligation based on the relative 
standalone selling prices of eech promised good or service. l performing. this allocation, 
standalone selling pries are estimated if there is no observable evidence of the price that thee nion 
charges for theat good or servioe in a standalone sale. hen a performance obligation is satisfied, 
which is either when the coustorer obtains, control of the good for earphe., books or clothing) or 
gg. the.service. transfers. to the storer (for earple, member services or tining ourge, the 
Union recognises evenue at the amount of the transaction price that was allocated to that 
performance obligation, 

For member subscriptions/ ievies paid annual y in advance, thee Union has elected to apply the 
practical epedent to not adjust the transaction pre tor the effects. of a significant financing 
ooponent because the period hror when the customer pays and the good or services wii/ transfer 
to the ustorer wilt be one yr or less 

hen a merber subsequently purchases additioneae goods or ervies hon the union at their 
standalone selling. pricoe., the Union acounts for those sales as a separate contract withh a 
storer 

lneone of the union a a Mot.for.Profit Entity 

Consideration is received by thee union to enable the entity to further is objectives. The inion 
ogo each of these amounts of consideration as income when the coons de nation is received 
which is when the hnion obtains control of the cash) because., based on the rights and. obligations 
in each arrangement. 

a tho.rngong. do not mt toririgo poetrtg th. gong. ho.au. th th 
arrangement is unenforoeable or lacks sufficient.y specific. promises to transfer goods or 
rigs to the gust mer, d 

the Union s recognition of the cash contribution does not give to any related liabilities 

• 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

Nots To TrANCAL rrETs (co»TUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

here s  part  of  an  enforogable agent the Llnin neoveg. onsidergtn to acquire.or 
construct a non-financiae asset touchasproperty, plant and quiprenttoandentified specification

andforthe union's owen use, a liability is recognised for theobligation to quire or construct the
asset. oore isrecognised as theobligation to oquinee or construct the asset is satished, which is
typically over tire. The asset that is being aquired or oconstructed is recognised in acooordancoe
withthe policyon property, pleantand, equiprent

Gains from sale of assets 

n ier of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon dispose /which isatthe date the 
recipient, obtains control) orwhennohutune economic benefits areexpected froits ateordis.po
ny gainorlossarisingondenecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference. between thee net
dispose proceeds and thee carrying. arount ofthe ape} is inc#oded in the statement, of profit or
losswhenthe asset is,derecognised

ltrgt i.grog

ntenestrevenueis recognised.onan accrual' basis ult the effective interestmethod

Rental income

Leases. in which the Union as a lessor, does not transfer substantial.y al the risks, and. rewards 

incidental to ownership an asset re iassided as operating leas.. Rental in.ore. arising.is 
accounted for on a straight line basis over the relevant lease term. initial direct costs. incurred in 
otie ting and. arranging a operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset
gg poised or th late hem th tare. basis. a. ti jong. inert tents. art

onised as revenue inthe period inwhichtheyareearned

21u81 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

Norg To TANcut STATEMENTS (Cw Tu.DO) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 20.24 

core rec nhoed mror traders 

hene, as part of an enforceable agreement, the Union necoelves consideration to acquire o 
construct a non-financial asset such as property, plant and equipment to an identified specification 
and for the union's owen use, a liability is recognised for the obligation to acquire or construct the 
asset. lore is recognised. as. the obligation to aoine or construct the asset is satisfied, which is 
typically oer tire.. The asset that ls being aquired or constructed is recognised in accordance 
with the policy on pop0etty, plant and equipment 

Gains from sale of assets 

n ierm of property, plant and equipment is dereoogised upon disposal {which is at the date the 
recipient, obtains control) or wten no hutune economic benefits are expected hroen its use or disposal. 
ny gain or loss arising on derecognition of thee asset ( calculated. as the differencoe between the net 
dispose prooeeds and thee carrying amount of the asset)y is included in the sterent, of profit or 
gg ton the.gggt lg dnoised 

lutrgt i.or 

norest revenue is recognised on an accrual basis using the elfoctie interest method. 

Rental icore 

Latos. i which the union as a lestot, does, not transfer substantially al the risks. and rewards 
incidental to ownership of an asset anee dassifed as operating leases. Fentea income arising is 
around for on a straight-line baits 0er the relevant lease term. initial direct coos.ts, incurred it 
foaling and arranging an operating see anee added to the carrying amount of thhe leased asset 
and recognised over the lee terr on the tare basis as rental lore. Continent rents are 
onised 8 tevenue in the period in which they ate earned 

a 



QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

Nots To TrANCAL rrETs (CO»TuED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

4g Employee benefits 

liability is ogn ed for benefits acouing to employees in respect ofwages and salaries,, annual 
ave, longserviceheaveandbrinationbeefs toit probablethatsettiertit'hg ruined 

and they an capable of being. measured reliably 

Liabilities. for short-term employ benefits, (as, defined in As tt9Employee Benefits)y and

terminationbenefits which areexpected. to be setted withintelwe months. oftheend. ofreporting
periodaree@turd.at theirnominal amounts.. Thenominal' aruntis,calculated withregardtothe

rates expected to beepaidonsetterentofthe liability

Other log-term employee benefits which ane expected to be settled beyond. twelve months, are
reared. as. the present value ofthestir 9bed hutune sh outf is to be made by the union in

spectofservices, provided byemployees upto/porting date

Payments. to defined ocontribution retirement benefit plass are recognised a$ an expense wthen 
employees, have rendered service entitling themtothecontributions

prision is, made for separation and redundancy benefit payments. The inion recognise. a
provisionfortermination as partofa broaderrestructuringwthenit has,developed a detailed forma
plan for the terminations and has. informed those erpl0yes, affected that it wilt carry out the
nits. k, ii for oltry triton jg. nogf to th ploye has.a, pf 

the offer of termination 

t7 ash 

Cash is noised at is nomina amount. Cash and ash equivalents. includes. ash on hand
deposits. heidatcall with bank, othershort-er highly liquid inestrenots,withhoriginal maturityof3 

months or less that anee readily convertible to known amounts of cash and subject to insignificant 
riskr of changes in value and bank. overdrafts. Bankr 0erdrahs. an thowen within short-on 
borrowings in current liabilities on the statement, of financial' position 

« ANNUAL REPORT 2024 

QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

ors To TANcut STATEMENTS (Cw TUE.DO) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 20.24 

t Employee benefits 

liability is recognised for benefits aocruing to employees, in respect of wages and salaries., annual 
eve, long service heave and termination benefits when it is probable. that' sett herent wilt be required 
and they an capable of being measured reliably 

Liabilities. for short-or. employ benefits. (as. delned in AB 119 Employee. Benefits) and 
erin tion benefits which are expected to be settled within twelve months of the end of reporting 
period are eeurod at their nomine h amounts. The nominal amount is calculated with reed to the 
rates expected to be paid on sett.ierent of the liability 

Other log-term employee benefits, which ane pctoed to be settled beyond twelve months an 
reared as. the present vale of the stinted. future ash outhies to be rode by the Union in 

pect of services, provided by employees up to porting date 

Payments. to defined contribution retirement benefit plans an recognised as an perte then 
employees have rendered service entiti ing then to the contributions 

Provision is, made for separation and redundancy benefit, po»yens. The union nocogs¢ a 
proiion for termination as part of a broader restructuring wthen it has developed a detailed foral 
plan for the terminations and has. informed those employs. affected that t wilt carry out the 
nitig. k, poi for ylunotary lotion jg nogig h tho. rploy hag 
the offer of termination 

Cash is recognised at is nominal, amount. Cash and ash equivalents includes cash on hand, 
deposits, held at call with bank, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturity of 3 
months or less that anee readily corertibee to known amounts of cash and subject to insignificant 
thkr of changes in value and bank, overdrafts. ankr overdrafts. are howen within short-er 
borrowings in current liabilities on the statement of financial' position 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

NOTE TOTE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3I DECEMBER 2024 

Financia assets and financial' liabilities anee recognised when the Union becomes a party to the 
contractua provisionsofthee instrument

t9 Financial assets 

initial hecognition and Measurement 

Financia assets are classified., at initia recognition, andsubsequently measured atamortisedcost,

fair voe throughotherorprehensive income (0db), or lair value throughprofitor loss

Tgclassification offinancial assets.atinitia recognition depends. on the financial asset s contractual
cashflowcharacteristics. andthe Union's busiest,mode for managingthem. iiththe eoption of

tradereceivables thatdonotcontain a significantfinancingcomponent, thee Union initial by measures
a financial assetat is. hair value plus, in theate ofa hinane et notatfair voe throoh profit
orlogs. tang.gctin og.ts

n orderfor afinancial asset to be classified and, measured at amortised oostorfairvalue through
Oct itneedstogive risetoashowes thataresolelypeyrentsofprincipal. and interest (SPPp), on 
the principal amount outstanding. This as@tsrent is. referred toasthe pp post and. is performed
at'an ingtrrent lee

Tg union's business. mode for man@gong financial. assets refers to how it mares, is financial
assetsinordertogenerateshfog. Th. businessmodeldetermineswhetherashfoes wilt result
fromcollecting contractual' cash fionoes, selling thefinancia assets., or both

Purchases orsales, offinancialat,sets,thatrequiredeliveryofattetswithinatirehrare established
by regulation or convention in the market place. (regular way trades) anee recognised on the trade 
date, ie., the date that the hion oremits to purchase or tel the et 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CON TNUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 2024 

t Francia/ struets 

when the Union beoores peany to the 

Financial assets are classified., at initial recognition, and subsequently measured at amortised cost. 
lair valoe through other comprehensive income (op), or hair valoe through profit or loss 

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset s contractual 
ash how chert actors tis, and the Union's. business, model for managing them. With the eoption of 
trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing Component, thee union initially measures 
a financial et at its. hair value plus, in the aeof a fin@riel asset not at lair value throoh profit 
or loss, transaction costs 

n order for a financial astet to be classified. and me@tuned at amortised oost or fair value through 
ocL, it needs to give rise to cash hiowes that anee solely peyrens of principel, and interest sPep)y on 
he principal amount outstanding. This ate#rent is, referred to as, the ppr st and is performed 
at' gm instr rent gel 

Thg union's business, model for managing financial assets. refers to how it manages, is. financial 
ass in order to generate ash hog Tho. gins model determines whether ash hoes will' result 
ron collecting contractual cash fonoes, selling the financial assets,, or both 

Purchases or tales, of financial assets that require delivery of astets within a tie hrare established 
by regulation or convention in the market place. (regular way trades.) are recognised on the trade 
date, ie., the date that the Union oremits to purchase or e the asset 

a 



QUEEN SLAND POLICE UNION Or EMPLOYEES 

NOTE TOTE FANCL STATEMENTS (cONTUED) 

FOR TE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24

Mote1 $unary of significant accounting po.lie.lies (Continued 

t9 Financial stets (continued) 

Suhggent msnrent 

For purposesofsubsequent measurement, finencieh assets nee iassifed inhivecategories

(Other)y financial assets.atamortised cost 

restrents. inequityinstrrents.designated athairvalethrough other orprehengive 

none 

(Other)y financial atots,at fair value through profit or loss 

(Other)y financial astets. designated atfairvalue through profit or loss 

Financial' ggets.gt mortise ogt 

Te reporting unit measures hnaerie sets at arortied st if both of the following conditions are
met.

The finacia et isheld withina businessmodel'with theobjective tohold financier aetsin

ordertocollect contractual ashhonesand

The coontractual terrs ofthe financial. asset giveriseon specified dates to cash fiowes.thatare
solely peayrentsofprincipal andintereston thee principal amountoutstanding

Financia assets at amortised cost anee subsequently measured using. the elective interest (IR) 
method and. are subject to impairment. Gains, and lost are recognised in profit or loss wthen the 

asset is derecognised, modied or impaired 

Financial as.sots. t fair value through profit or loss including designated) 
Financia assets athairvalue throughprofitorloss include. financial' assetsheld fortrading, financia
aets designated upon initial tocognition at hair value throogh profit or lots, or financial at 

meandiatoril y nequired to be measured athair value. Financial assets are iassided as held fortrading
theyareacquiredforthe purposeofselling orrepurchasingin thenearberm. Derivative., ichodin 

separated embedded derivatives. are also classified as. held for trading unless they aredesignated
as. elective hedging instruments. Financial. assets with ash hoesthat anent solely payrents. of 
principa and interestareclassified. andmeasured atfairvalue through proft or loss,, irespective of 

the business model. Notwithstanding the criteria for debt instruments to be classified at amortised 
stor at lair value through OCL, as described. above, debt instruments. may be designated. at lair 
value through profit or loss on initial recognition ifdoing so eliminates,, orsignificantly reduoes., an

counting mismatch

Financie assetsatfair valoe throogh profit or loss re carried inthe statementof financial. position
athair value with netchanges infairvalue totied in profit or loss 
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QUEEN SLAND POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEE.s 

ors To TrNCL sAEETS (CON TUE.DO) 
Fon T YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

Motet $unary of sigifie.art accounting po lie.lies. (continued) 

t9 Financial assets (continued) 

Subsequent measurement 
For purposes. of subsent regrernent financial assets. re iassilid in five atgrig. 

» (Other) financial aets, at amortised cost 

(Other} financial asses at hair value through other oorpretense inone 

legtenets, in equity instruments. designated at hair vale throghh oher pretensive 
inoore 

w (Other) hnaria aets at hair value through profit or lot 
w (Other) financial astets, designated. at fair value through profit or loss 

Financial' gggts. gt gmortise o.st 
The reporting unit measures hinenil assets at, amortised cost if both of the following conditions are 
mt 

w The financier asset is held within a business model with the objective to hold financial sets in 
order to iect contractual ash hows and 

w Thecontractual tors, of the financial et give rise on specified dates to cash fiowes, that an 
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount, outstanding 

Financial assets at amortised cost anee subsequent.y measured using the effective interest (Elf) 
method and ante tubjct to impairment. Gains, and loses an recognised in profit or loss when the 
asset is derecognised, modified or ipaired 

Fina.let gs.sots. at fair value through profit or 
loss (ieluding designated) 

Financial assets at hair value through profit or loss include financial assets he id for trading. financial 
aets designeted upon initial cognition at fair value rough profit or loss, r financial, ate9ts 
mandatorily required to be measured at hair value. Financial assets. anee classified. as. held for trading 
if they are acquired for thee purpose of selling or repurchasing in thee near en. Derivatives, including 
pen ated embedded derivatives. ate also dassited as. held for trading unless, they are designated 
as. elective hedging instr rents. Financial' assets. with ash fies. that are not solely payments. of 
principal and interest are dassiled. and meat.urecd at hair value throoh profit or lots,, irespectie of 
the business model. Notwithstanding the criteria for debt instruments to be dassiled at amortised 
ot or at fair value throoh 0CL as described above, debt instrurens mey be designated at lair 
value through profit or loss on initial recognition if doing so eliminates, of significant.y nediuoes,, an 
counting. miser.etch. 

Financial assets at fair value throoh profit or loss one carried in thee saterent of financial, position 
at hair value with met changes, in air vale oogrid in profit or loss 
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QUEEN SLAND POLICE UNION Or EMPLOYEES 

NOTE TOTE FANCL STATEMENTS (cONTUED) 

FOR TE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24

Mote1 $unary of significant accounting po.lie.lies (Continued 

t9 Financial stets (continued) 

Dercogiiort 
financial asset isderecognisedwhen.

The rightstoreevecashhionoes,hromm theatethaveepiredor

The union has transferred is rights once ash hiowes. fro the et or has assured an 
obligation to pay the received cash hiowes in hull without material delay toa third party undera
pass- througharrangement,andeither.

a) the union hastransferred substantially all thee risks and rewards of the asset, o

b) the unionhasneithertransferrednorretainedsubstantialby all theerisksandrewardsofthe
asset buthastransferred controlofthe asset

hentheUnionhas.transferred is.rightstoreevecashhonesfromanastetorhtsnterodintoa
pass-through arrangement, tevaluates it andtowhatextent, ithasretained therisksandrewards

ofownership

henit hasneither transfered nor retained substantially al of thee risks and rewards of the asset, 
nor transferred control of he set, thee union continues to recognise the transferred asset to the 
extent ofitscontinuing involvement together with associated. liability

Ott'setting

Financial assets.andfinancial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement 
of financial position i there is.currently enforceable lega righttoolhsetthe recognised amounts

and there is an intention to settle on net basis. to realise the assets and settle the liabilities

simultaneously

Epchef creditloge$

eceivabes for goods and servicoes,, which have. 30-day ters., are recognised at the nominal

amounts due lets any loss alone doe to expected redit loses at oh reporting date. h  

provision  matrix  that  is  based on historical credit loss experiencoe., adjusted for forward-looking 
factors. specific. to the debtors and the economic environment has. been established 
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ors To TrNCL srEETS (CON TUE.DO) 
Fon T YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

Motet $unary of sigifie.art accounting po lie.lies. (continued) 

t9 Financial assets (continued) 

Derec gnition 
, financial asst ig dgncognisgd tan 

w The rights to eoeve ash hoes. from the et have epired or 

w The union has tansheered is. tights to nele ash hionoes, hrom the ate or hes a$turd an 
obligation to pay the received cash fiowes. in hull without material delay to a third party under a 
pass- through arrangement; and either. 

a) the union has transferred substantially al the risks and. rewards of the asset, of 

) the union has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the 
sset but hes transferred control of the asset 

hen the ion hes transferred is tights to rove cash hones. from an asset or hes entered into a 
pass- throoh arrangement, it evaluates, i, and to what etent, it has retained the risks. and. rewards 
of oenershhi. 

When it has neither transferred. nor retained substantially al of the risks and rewards of the asset, 
nor transferred control of the set, tee Union continues to recognise the transferred asset to the 
extent of its continuing involvement together with associated. liability 

Ottsetong 
Financial assets. and. financial liabilities. are offset and the net amount is reported in the state rent 
of financial position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset thee rec gr daroants 
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, lo tealise the gets, and. settle the liabilities 
simultaneously 

poled credit loge$ 
Receivables for goods. and services,, which have 30-day terms., ane neogre oed at the nominal 
amounts due less any loss allowance doe to expected redit oes at each reporting date. 
provision matrix that is based on historical credit loss experience., ah.used. for forward-looking 
factors. specific to the debtors. and the economic environment has. been established 



QUEEN SLAND POLICE UNION Or EMPLOYEES 

NOTES TOTE FIANCL STATEMENTS (cONTUED) 

FOR TE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24

Mote1 $unary of significant accounting po.lie.lies (Continued 

t9 Financial asets (continued) 

() hale roe.l abtegs  

For tde receivables that do not have asignif.ant financing component, thee Union applies. a 
simplified approach in calculating epcod credit losses. (ECLs) which requires. lifetime eptod
credit lossesto berecognisedhror initia necognitionoftheereceivables 

Therefore, the Union dos not track«r changes in credit risk, but instead gloss alliance

batedon lifetime Ets atech porting date. The union has established a provision matrix th 

is based on its historical onedit loss experienoe, adjusted for forward-looking factors specifictothe
debtors g nor erirtorrent 

illy Debt instruments other than trade receivables 
For all debt instruments. other than trade receivables and debt instruments, not held at hair valoe

through profit or loss, the inion neons an allowance for expected credit losses using the
general pproh.. ECLs are based on thedilerenee between thee contractual cashh foes due in

aoordiancoe with the contract and al the cash fiowes, that the Union expects, toreceive, discoounted

tan approiration of the original elective interest rate 

Ls are recognised in two toes 

here there has not been a significant icreate in credit riskr since initial recognition, ECLs 
ate provided or credit losses from possible default eventswithin thee next 12-months fa12 

month EC

a /re there has. been significant' inroe in rodit riskr sine initia recognition, a loss 
allowance is required. tor redit lots expected over the ereining life of the debt,
irrespectiveoftheiring ofthedefault a lifetime EC) 

The union oniens a financier asset, in default wen contractual payments ate @0 days pest du

However. in certain cases,, the Union may also oonsider a financial asset to be in default wthen 

internal or eternal information indicates. that the union is unlikely to receive the outstandie
ootractual amounts. in fut. financial' at,et iswrittenoffwhenthere lsnonean.ableexpectation

ofnecoweringtheecontractualcashflows

• 
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OT TO TANCL sAEETS (CON TUE.DO) 
Fon T YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

Motet $unary of sigifie.art accounting po lie.lies. (continued) 

t9 Financial assets (continued) 

() hale rocebabies 
For trade neoeivb es that do not heave a significant, financing coorporent, thee union applies, 
simplified approach in calculating epeed credit losses (ECts) which requites. liletire expected 
credit losses to bee rec gn edi hror initial recognition of the receivables 

Therefore, thee Union does not track changes in credit risk, bout instead aloss allowance 
bated on lifetime Edis at eh reporting date. The union has established a provision matrbr th 
is based on is historical credit loss e penenoe, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the 
debtors and the noni erirtorrent 

iyy Debt instruments other than trade nehables 
For al debt instr.rents other than trade teevabets and debt instruments not held at hair value 
through profit or loss, the union ne.ni an allowance. for expected credit losses using the 
general approach. ELs are based on the difference between the contractual cash owes due in 
acooordiancoe withh the contract and al the cash fiowes, that the union expects to receive., discounted 
at an approiration of the origine / effective interest rate 

ELs nee recognised in two stages 

w here there has, not been a tigificant increase in credit riskr since initial' no.nition, ECLs 
an provided for credit losses from possible default events within the net 1-months (a1 
month EL) 

a re there has. been a significant inonage in noditriskr sine initial' recognition, a loss 
aloe vane i required for redit loses expected over the teenaeiring. le of the debt, 
irrespective of the timing of the default (a letine E Ct) 

The union considers a financial set in default wten contractual peyens are 0 day past due. 
However, in certain cases., the inion may also consider a financial astet to be in default when 
internal or eternal information indicates. tat the Union is unlikely to receive the outstanding 
tool' gtg. i ht,hog.oi at ig rite off hon than ig, p. tao/bl potato 
of recooering the contractual cash hows 
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QUEEN SLAND POLICE UNION Or EMPLOYEES 

NOTES TOTE FIANCL STATEMENTS (cONTUED) 

FOR TE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24

$unary f iglfieat accounting policies (Continued) 

t10 Financial Liabilities 

Financial liabilities, are classified atinitia recognition, atamort idcost unless or at fair value through
profit or loss. Afar.ial' liabilities. are recognised. initially at hairvale and,, in the age offinancia
liabilities, atamortised oost, net of directly attributable transaction costs 

Financial liabilities at hair value throogh profit or loss including design0ad)

Financial liabilities, at fair value through profitor loss include.financial' liabilities. held for trading ad
financial' liabilities.designateduponinitial recognition as. atfair valuethroughhprofitor loss

Gainsorlosseson liabilities. held fortrading anee recognised in profitor loss

Financia liabilities, designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designatedatthe initieh date ofrecognition, and only ifthecriteriainAsp9ane atished 

Financial liabilities at amortised cost 
her initial recognition, trade payables and interest -bearing beans and borrowings are subsequently 
eeured at,amortised ostusingtheEIRRmethod. Gainsand losesarerecognised in profitorlo$

whenthe liabilities,arederecognised. aswell as through the ElR,amortisation po$ 

or oosts that are an integral pert of the uR The ElR amorti
orloss

Derecognition 
financial' iability isderecognised when theobligation under the liability is discharged orcancoeld
or epireg ho an eisting. financia liability is replaced. by another hror the sare lender n
substantial lydifferent ors., or the terms,of an eisting liability are substantial .My modified, such an
exchangeormodificationisteatedasthedereoognitionoftheeoriginal liability and therecoognitiono
anew liability. Thediffererinthe respectivertying.amountsisrecognised in profit or lost 

pt Contingent Liabi ities and Contingent ssets

Contingent' liabilities. and contingent' assets. re not recognised in the Statement of Faria

Position butarereportedintherelevant notes. Theymay arisehromuncertaintyas,otheeitteenc
ofaliability orassetor representaneisling.liabilityorasset inrespectofwhichtheamountcannot
bereliablyreeured.. Continent assets are discoed whenetterentisprobablebutnotvirtually
certain, and.contingent liabilities are disclosed wthensettlement isgrater than remote

27Me1 
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unary of signifie.ant accounting policies (continued) 

tt0 Financial Liabilities 

Financial liabilities, are classified. at initial recognition, at amortid cost unless, or at hair value through 
profit or loss. l financial liabilities are initial by at hair value and, in the case of financial 
liabilities, at amortised cost, net of directly attributable transaction costs 

Financial liabilities, at fair value through profit or loss include financial' liabilities. held for trading and 
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss 

Gains or losses on liabilities. held for trading. are re.ogni din profit or loss 

Financial liabilities, designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are 
designated at the initieh date of recognition, and onby if the criteria in Sb are satisfied 

Fini liabilities at amortised ost 
her initial recognition, trade payables, and interest- bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently 
esured at mortised oost using the t IR method. Gains and losses re recognised in profit or loss 
wthen the liabilities, are dere.onisecd. as well' as throoh the ElRR amortisation pr0ct$ 

Aurortigad ooat i alieiatd hy lung in count ny dicount or rim on ogite n and hog 
or costs that are an integral pert of the tu TgElR amortis tior i included as finance coots in profit 
or loss 

Dem oognition 
financial liability ls, derecognised when the obligation under the liability is, disc.hared or canceled 
or epirs. hen an eisting. financial liability is replaced by another hror these lender on 
substantially different torts, or the terrs of am exiting liability are tubtt.anti.a lly modified., soch an 
exchange or modification is teated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition ol 
anew liability. The differer in the respective carrying amounts i eogied in profit or hot. 

ttt Continent Liabilities and Contingent ssets 

Contingent liabilities and, continent assets are not recognised in the Statement, of Financial 
Position but are reported in the relevant notes. They re»y arise hrom uncertainty at, to the eire 
of a liability or asset or represent an existing liability or asset in respect of which the amount cannot 
be neliby reensured. Contingent, sets re disclosed when sett ierent is probable but not virtualy 
certain, and contingent liabilities. are disclosed when sett.ierent is @eater than nerote 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

Nots To TrANCAL rrETs (co»TUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

Contract liabilities 
contract liability is recognised if a payrent is reoeiweed or a payment isdue {whichever is earlier)
froautterbeforethe union transfers,theeltdgoodsr services. Contractiabilities. include
deferred income. Contract iabilities, anee recognised as revenue when the Union performs under the 

contract ie. transfers control of the related goods orerviestothecustorer)

Refund liabilities 
refund liability is recognised for the obligation to refund soreoralof theconsideration reoeiwed
(o coevable) from a customer The unionrefund liabiities.arisefromousters.'rightofreturn. The
iability ismeasuredattheamountthee union uttirately expects it wilt have to return to the custorer 
Te union updates is eirates ofrefund liabilities and thecorrespondinghengeinthetransaction
price.) attheend ofeachreportingperiod

tt3 pant and Equipment 

sset Recognition Threshold 

Purchases of plant and equipment, are necog ed initially at oost in the State rent of Financia
ogit Thinitial ost of an assetincludes. antirateofthe ostofdisantling. and nerving

theitemand. restoringthesiteonwhichitis located

Land aug pings. are meat.urd.t hr yob lots. cur.ult± jpoit. uy our.ultd

depreciation at reevaluation date is elirin, teed gainst the gross carrying. amount oftheasset and
thenetamountis. restated. agth revalued runtoftho asset. ,revaluation surplus isrdoted to
otheroorhhnsgg in.oomg. (gggot nation surplus.) nhgg. tggg. gnlgtino dong8 

on the sane at previously recognised. in profit or loss. h revaluation deficit is ecognised inprofit
or loss unless it directly offsets, a previous. reevaluation surplus, on the sare asset in the asset
revaluation surplus. An annal transfer is made hror the aggt revaluation surplus to retained 
erring, for the depreciation charge recognised in profit or loss (met of tao}. relating to the 
revaluation surplus. On dispose, any revaluation surplus elating to sold assets is transfered to 
retained earrings. lndependent valuations. re performed regularly to ensure. hgt tog rryin 

amounts of land. and. building$ doesnotdiffermaterialyrorthat ofthefairvalue attheendofthe
reporting period

l other plant and equipment are stated at historical cost, including costs directly attributable to
bringing the asset to the location and condition nee$ny for it to be pate of operating in the 
manner intended by mare@erent, less depreciation and any impairment 

Subsequent oosts are included in the asset's carrying amount or rec 90 ed as a perate asset,ts

appropriate, onlywhen itisprobablethatfutureeconomic benefits. soiledwiththatiermwit'how
totheUnionand the costs.ofthe item can be measured. reliably. Al otherrepairs, and maintenance
arehareed totheesteerent ofcomprehensive inoore during the financial period in which they are 
curred 

• 

« ANNUAL REPORT 2024 

QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

Norg To TANcut STATEMENTS (Cw Tu.DO) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 20.24 

Contract liabilities 
contract liability is recognised if a payment is received or a payment is due (whichever is ear lier) 
from a ustorer before tee union ranhers the elated goods or envies. ontract liabilities include 
deferred income. Contract liabilities. are recoogsed at revenue when the union performs under the 
contract ie., transfers control of the rested goods or services to the cusorer) 

Refund liabilities 
refund liability is recognised for the obligation to refund sore or all of thee consideration received 
(or toeivable) from a customer. The union refund liabilities, arise from customers tight of return. The 
iability is measured at thee amount the union ultimate by expects it wilt have to return to the ustorer. 
The union updates its estirates of refund liabilities (and thee corresponding change in the transaction 
price.) at the end of each reporting. period 

tt3 pant and Equipment 

tsset Recognition Threshold 

Purchases of plant and equipment are recognised initially at cost in the. Statement of Financial 
ositin. The initial ost of am asset includes. no irate of the ost of disranting. and reeving 
the ieen and restoring the site on which t is located. 

Land and. buildings are measured at hair value less accumulated depreciation. ny acuru lated 
depreciation at revaluation date is elirineed against the gross carrying emount of the asset and 
he net' runt' is sated. as the rev.bud. runt of to. at. , revaluation surplus. is redid 
othere mnhhnsg. ioore. (gggt nation surplus.), nigg. it nrgts gnat dongs 
no the sane asset previously recognised in profit or loss. h, revaluation deficit is recognised in profit 
or loss unless it directly offsets, a previous. revaluation surplus, on the sare atset in the asset 
reglgtin surplus. kn gnmg/ transfer is made hror the asset nevglgtin surplus. to net.ind 
earnings for the depreciation ere recognised in profit or iots (met of tao} relating. to the 
revaluation surplus. On disposal, y revaluation surplus relating to sold assets is transferred to 
retained eerings. dependent, valuations nee performed regularly to ensure that thee carrying 
amounts of land. and buildings does not diffier material y from that of the fair value at the end of the 
reporting period 

l other plant, and, equipment are stated at historical cost, including oposts direct.y attributable to 
bringing the at to the location and condition nee$any for it to be ape be f operating in the 
manner intended by mare@etent, less depreciation and any ipairrent 

Subsequent oosts are included in the asset's carrying. amount or neonied as a $parate asset, a 
appropriate, only when it is probable thet future economic benefits associated with thgt, ier wit hon 
to the Union and the costs of the item can be measured reliably. Al other nepis. and maintenance 
are hared to thee statement of comprehensive inoore during thee hnenciel period in which they re 
incurred 

• 
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QUEEN SLAND POLICE UNION Or EMPLOYEES 

NOTE TOTE FANCL STATEMENTS (cONTUED) 

FOR TE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24

$unary f iglfieat accounting policies (Continued) 

ti3 punt and Equipment (Continued) 

Depreciation 

Land is not depreciated. Depreciation on motor vehicles. is, calculated on a diminishing. balance

methodattheeratedetailedbelow. Depreciationonotherassetsiscalculatedonastraight-line basis
overtheestimated useful ife, or i the cite of leasehold proerents, and certain lated plant 

and equipment, the shorter lease term, asfollows.

Depreciation rates. applying loeach class ofdepreciable asset are based on the folioing useful
lives

Buildings
Piantandequipment, andfurniture and. fittings
Motorvehicles diminishing.beene) 

office equip.er 

n iteer of plant andequipmentisderecognised upondisposa orwhennofutureeconomic benefits
an epcod from its,uteordis.poet. Any gain or loss arising the disposa orretirement of au 
teer of property, plant and equipmentis tined as thee difference between thee sales proceeds
and thecarryingamountof theassetandis recognised inthee profitand loss

.t4 lwestent Properties

nvestment properties, held for rental anee initialMy measured at cost including transaction costs
Sub quent to initia recognion, lest.rent properties arecarried atfairvalue, which is basedon
actie marketprices., adjusted ifnecessary, forany difference in the nature., location orconditionof
thespecificasset. Fairvalue isde. tinedbasedonanannual'valuation performed by anaccredited
external,in dependen t  valuer,  apply0g  a  valuation  mode  appropriate  for  the  investment property 

Transfers are made to or fror investment property only whenthereisachange iuse.For a transfer
from investment property lo oweer-ocopied property, the deemed oostforsubsequent accounting
s the hair value at the date of change i use. lf oweaner-occupied property becomes, an investment 
pr0petty, theinion accountsfor such propertyinaccordancewiththe policy statedunderproperty
plantand equipment uptothedateofchangein use. Gains and losses arisingfrom chares infair
values, ofinestrenot properties, are included in profit or loss as part ofother income in the year in
whichthey arise

0 
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QUEEN SLAND POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEE.s 

ors To TrNCL srEETS (CON TUE.DO) 
Fon T YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

unary of signifie.ant accounting policies (continued) 

t43 punt and Equipment (Continued) 

Depreciation 

Land is not depreciated. Depreciation on motor vehicles. is, calculated on a diminishing. balance 
method at thee rate detailed below. Depreciation on other assets is calculated on a straight-line basis 
over the estimated useful life,or in the ate of eholid iproerents. and certain betted plant 
and equipment, thee shorter lease terr, as. folios. 

Depreciation rates, applying lo each class of depreciable asset are based on the following useful 
live. 

Buildings 
Piant and equipment, and furniture and. fittings 
Motor vehicles (dirinishin beanoe) 
Office equipment 

n ier of plant and equipment s derec 90 ed upon disposal or when no future economic benefits 
an epecod fro is ue or disposal, ny gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirerent of an 
teer of property, pliant and. equipment is et mined as the differencoe between the sales pro€ 
and the carrying amount, of the asset and is reoognisei in thee profit and loss 

ttd lvestrent Properties 

restrent properties, held for rental anee initially measured at cost including. transaction coots. 
Subsequent to initial recoognition, lestrent properties are carried at air value, which is based on 
actie market prices., adjusted if necessary, for any differencoe in the nature, location or condition of 
the specific asset. F air value is de mined based on an annual' valuation performed by an aocredited 
eternal, idependent valet, applying. a valuation model appropriate for the investment property 

Transfers are made to or from investment' property only when there ls a change in use. For a transfer 
from investment property to oweer-occupied. property, the deemed cost for subs quent accoounting 
s, the hair value at the date of change i use. lf oweaner-occupied property becoomes, an investment 
property, the inion accounts for such property in accordance with the pol.y stated under property, 
plant and equipment up to the date of change in use. Gains and losses. arising. hror changes in fair 
values, of inestrenot properties, are included in profit or loss as part of other income in the year in 
which they arise. 



QUEEN SLAND POLICE UNION Or EMPLOYEES 

NOTE TOTE FANCL STATEMENTS (cONTUED) 

FOR TE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24

$unary f iglfieat accounting policies (Continued) 

t1$ tangible assets

Tg Union's hat capita lied the development and. integration ts of a new thembers.hp tyher
whichis recognised atanintangible assetwitha finite lite. Sohtwarecotsanoinitial.My recognised at
ost. Software cots an subsequently measured at cost loss amortisation and any impairment 
Software cotsanamortised on a straight-line basis, oer the period of their esp.toed. benett, bein 
their finite ife of20years. The method and usefu ies, of finite le intangible asett are reviewed 
annually

ft6 pair nett of non-financial atets 

l assets an assessed forimpairmentat theend ofeach reporting period tothe etentthat there

is.an irairrent' trig. /hr indications. ofipairrent' eist the ass's recoverable aunt is 

estimated and. an impairment adjustment made ifthe asset's recoverable amount is less than is

carry.g armour

Therecoverableamountofanassetisthehigherofitshairvale lesscostsofdisposal and itsvalue
in use..Value in use is. the present value of future ah foes. eped to be derived. feo he 

asset. here the hutune economic benefit of an asset is not primarily dependent on the asset's 
ability to generate future cash hoes, andtheasset'would bereplacedithe hnionweredeprived o
thea$et, isvalue in use ls taken to be its, deprec ia ted  replacement  cost  

ti7 Taxation

The union iseerptfrom income tare underpectin $0. 1 of  the  lore  Tar sessrenotet 1997 

however stilt has obligationfor Fringe Benefits Ta (rgT and the Goods and Services Ta (GST 

where the amount of Gs T incurred is notreooenable frortheAustralian Taxation Ofoe and
forreceivables. andpayables

The met amount of GST necoo»enable from, or payable to, the taration authority is included as pert
ofreceivablesorpayables

Cash hiowes, are included in the statement ofcashflows on a gross basis. The GT component of 

cash hows arising from investing. and financing activities which is recoverable rom, orpayable to,
theAustral ianTacation Office isdassiled withinoperating cash flows

• 

« ANNUAL REPORT 2024 

QUEEN SLAND POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEE.s 

ors To TrNCL sAEETS (CON TUE.DO) 
Fon T YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

unary of signifie.ant accounting policies (continued) 

ft$ tangible asett 

The union's. has capitalised the developerent and integration ott of a new membership tystern, 
which is recognised a an intangible aet with a finite lie. Software cots are initially recognised at 
cost. Software costs an subsequently measured at ost less amortise tie n and any ipairrent. 
Software cots are amortised on a straight-line b@tit, oer the period of their petod benefit, being 
their finite life of 20years.. The methhodi and utefut lies, of finite life intangible at are revived 
annually 

ft6 impairment of non-financial assets 

l assets are for impairment at the end of each reporting period to the etent that there 
is. an irpair rent trier. yhre indications of irpairrent eist, the assets. noerabble aunt' is 
stated. and. an impairment adjustment made if the asset's recoverable amount is less than its 
carrying amount 

The necoverable amount of an asset is the higher of is fair value less oposts of disposal and its value 
in us.Value in use is. the present value of g hutune foes. pet to be derived ho the 
atset. here the future ecoonomic. benefit of an asset is not primarily dependent on the at's 
ability to generate future cash hows, and the asset would be replaced i the union were deprived of 
the ate, is, value in use is, taken to be is, depre aed latent oost. 

ti Taxation 

The union is eerpt from incore tare under etion 50.1of the lore Tar Assessment t 1997 
however stilt has obligation for Fringe Benefits Ta (gr and the Goods and Services Ta (GST) 

• ip ht f ts. re mt of GsT at 
w where thee amount of GT incurred is not recoverable ror the Australian Taxation Ofloe:, and 

for receivables. and payables 

The met amount of GST recoverable from, or peyate to, the taxation authority i included as part 
of receivables. or payable.g 

Cash hiowes, are included in the statement of cash foes on a gross basis. The GS.Tooporent of 
cash hows arising from investing. and financing. activities which is reooerobe from, or peyeble to, 
the Australian Tacation Office is classified within operating cash lions 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

Nots To TrANCAL rrETs (co»TUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

Tg Union measures. financial instruments., suchas., financial asset, as. atfairvalue throoh the profit 
and logs., available for sale financial' assets., and non-financial assets. sch as. land and buildings
and inetent properties, at fair vu at eh balance sheetdate. Also, fair values, of hnan.ia./ 

instruments measured atamortisedoostaredisclosed in Moe 1@

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an aet or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants. at the negsrerent' dog. Thg hair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the 
iability takes placeeither.

n theprincipal marketfortheassetor liability, ot

The principal or thee most advantageous market must bea ibole by the union. Thefair value of
an et,or a liability is, measured using the assumptions, that market participants would use when 
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants. act in their economic. best interest 

hair value resurrent of anon-financial asset' takes. into aunt a market participants ability
lo generate economic benefits. by using the asset in its, highest and best use or by selling to
anothermarket participant thatwould usetheassetinis. highestandbestuse

Tg union uses valuation techniques, that anee appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient dataareavailable to re@sure lair value, mairrisingtheuseofrelevantobservable inputs
and minimisingthe useofunobservable inputs

l assets. and liabilities, forwhichairvalue ismeasuredordisclosed inthefinancial'statements art 

categorised within the hair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input
thatis,iif.ant tothe fairvalue teats-rerent a awthole.

Level 1Quoted {unadjusted ) market prices inactive markets for identical asses orliabilities
Leve 2ala@tione techniques or which the lowest level input thet is significant to the hair 

value measurement isdirty or indirectly observable

Leve 3Valuation techniques, for which the lowest level input that is tinihic.ant to the fair 
value measure rent is unobservable 

For assets. and. liabilities. that are recognised in the financial statements, on a recurring basis., the 
nin determines whether transfers. havecurredbetweenLevelsinthehierarchybyne-aging

calorie iio n  (based  on  the  lonett  level  input  that  is,  tinihc.ant  to  the  lair  val measurement as
awhole.) attheendofeach reporting period

era valuers anee involved for valuation of significant assets. such as land and buildings and
intentproperties. Selection ritrioinclude market konowededge, reputation, independence rd 

whether professional standards. are maintained. F or the purpose of fair value disclosures., theeUnion

has.determined lags of assets. and. liabilities on the basis ofthenature, characteristicsandrisks

oftheassetor liabilityandthe level ofthe hairvalue hierarchy 

QUEENSLAND POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES a 

UNITY IS STRENGTH qr,, 
,_»,_N,,S...N.N..S."_..U_I_I, Egg ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■' '""'■ 

QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

Norg To TANcut STATEMENTS (Cw Tu.DO) 
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Thg Union me@tunes, financial' instruments,, such as,, financial asset, as, at air value through the profit 
and loss, available for sale financial assets., and, non-financial assets such as and and buildings 
and investment properties, at air value at ch belane heet date. so, lair vetoes of financial 
instruments measured at amortised cost are disclosed in Mote 16 

Fair value is the price that would be recooled to sell' an at or paid to transfer a liability in an 
orderly transaction. between market participants. at the meas.rerent date. The hair vale 
me@turerent is, based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the get or transfer the 
iability takes place either. 

w in the principal market for the set or liability, or 

l the absence of a principal market, in the most char go.us market for the asset or liability 

The principal or the most advantageous, market must bes leby the union. The fair valoe of 
an et or a liability is surd using. the assumptions. that market participants would use when 
pricing the astet or liability, assuming that market participants, act in their economic best interest. 

, fir vale negs.rerent of anon-financial' asset takes into aunt a market participant's ability 
o generate. economic. benefits by using the aet in its, highest and best use or by selling it to 
another market participant that would use the gt in its. highest and best use 

Thg union uses. valuation techniques that anee appropriate in the circumstances, and for which 
sufficient date are available to re@sure hair value, mairising thee use of relevant observable inputs 
and minimising the use of unobservable inputs 

l assets, and liabilities, for which fair value ls, nee@tuned or disclosed in the financial' st oterents. an 
alorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as folios, beased on thee lowest lee input 
that is, iif.ant to the fair value meats.urn erent as a whole. 

Level 1Quoted {unadjusted ) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 
Level2ution techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the hit 

vale measurement is. dirty or indirectly observable 
Level 3Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that i tigifiat to the hair 

value measurement is unobservable 

For assets, and liabilities, that are recognised in the financial statements, on a recurring basis,, the 
lion deb mines whether transfers. have curred between Levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing 
algori ion (based on the loot level input that is tinihic.ant to the lair value nets.uterent a 
a whole) at the end of each reporting period. 

Eternal valuers anee involved for valuation of significant assets., such as land and buildings and 
restrent properties. Beeton criteria include market knowledge., reputation, independence and 
whether protea ional standards. ane maintained. F or the put pose of fair value disclosures,, the Union 
has di otermined class of assets. and. liabilities on the basis of the nature. characteristics. and risks 
of the asset or liability and the level' of the hair value hierarchy 

a 



QUEEN SLAND POLICE UNION Or EMPLOYEES 

OTES TOTFANCL STATEMENTS (cONTUED) 

Fon TE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24

$unary f iglfieat accounting policies (Continued) 

ti doing Concern 

Te Union operates as a going conoern, wit funds hror rerbership subscriptions 

Going Concern- financist support received 
Tg union's. ability tocontinue atagoing oncer is,notreliant ontheagreedfinancial'tupportof

anotherreportingunit

Going Coner-financialsupportprovided
Te union hasnotagreedtoprovidesupporttoensureanother reporting unit,hes theability to
continueasagoingoncer

Therewere no evens that oocurred after 31 Deoember 24, and /or prior to the siring. of thee finenciea 
staterents., that'would affecttheongoingstructure andfinancial activitiesofthee inion

« ANNUAL REPORT 2024 

QUEEN SLAND POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

OTs To TANCL sAEETS (cON TUE.D) 
Fon T YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 20.24 

Mott $unary of sigifhie.art accounting po lie.lies. (continued) 

t49 doing Concern 

Going Coner- financist sopoport received 
The union's. ability to continue a a going. concern is not reliant on the aged financial upport of 
another reporting urn 

Going. Coner » financial support provided 
The union has not agreed to provide support to ensure another reporting unit hes the ability to 
continue as a going oner n 

tote2 tents her the nporting period 

There were no events that oocured after 31Deoember 2oz4, and or prior to the signing of the financial 
state rents., that' would affect the ongoing structure and financial activities of thee union 
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QUEEN SLAND POLICE UNION Or EMPLOYEES 

NOTE TOTE FANCL STATEMENTS (cONTUED) 

FOR TE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24

rug. rd other ron

Disaggregation of revenue fro contracts with cu toners 

disaggregation oftheUnion's revenue Dy type of arrangements, isprovidedon theface ofthe Statement
ofcomprehensive inoore.. The table below also setsoutdisggegeationofrevenue bytypeofcustorer
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t0,s12,491 g.772242 
10,512,491 9772.242 

1,064,480 428,734 
362,3$7 366.,361 
238,396 $30.706 

1,662.23 1.325,801 

309.2$3 252,637 
339.259 252,637 

1,729,675 1.814.277 

290,000 1eo,000 
8,719 143,585 

398,@87 
2,407,281 2.117.96.2 

14,921.2$8 13,468,54.2 

Mote 3c Gains 
et fair value gain on financial tots, at hair value through profit or 
loss 
Faigle noerent in intent property 
Gain on disposal of financial assets 
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 
Total' gains 

tote 3. Other income 
Diidend incore 
Rental income from investment property 
hr nn 
Total other income 

Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers 
disaggregation of the union's revenue by type of arrangements, is provided on the facoe of the. Statement 
of comprehensive incore.. The table below also sets out a dis9geetion of revenue by type of ustorer 

Rm hon tr.pg ith tong 

Subscription inoone from members 
Total revenue hror contracts with customers 
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Surplus/ (deficit)y includesthefolioing.specificexpenses.
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CON TNUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 20.24 

Ee et 

Surplus/ (deficit) includes the folioing specific expenses 

Depreciation on non-current assets. 
Depreciation. 
buildings 
Pant and equipment 
Furniture and. fittings 
Motor vehicles 
Office equipment 

Tot depreciation/ amortisation on non-current assets 

Employee benefits expenses.. 
ages and salaries 
Superannuation 
Other employee epen9e$ 

Total employ tepee 

Lea/ fees. 
ega defenoe 
dinistration 
ndustria 

Total legal hoes 

120,000 80,000 
1,219 1,060 
9,240 s.783 

65,178 48.984 
0,214 ge,783 
303,881 234.590 

3,322,m70 3,643.334 
437,303 383,128 
73,883 328,484 

4,473,9%6 4,354.946 

3,449, 135 4,054,474 
294,085 361.583 
146,728 211,638 

3,989,948 4,627,896 

Legal fees disclosure. 
Legat fees, disclosure at quired by the reporting guidelines 
comprises of. 

Litigation 
Other 

Total gal tees 3,889,946 

4,286,112 
361.583 

Gls.henan and Laton FC Lawyers, Grech &, oiet,, Sica $ and Halt Payne or their gents act as 
solicitors on behalf of the Queen,land Police union of Employee 
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Mote Current ssetts
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20.24 2023 

• $ 
Mote Current stets 

Mote st. €sh and Gash Equivalents 
Cash on hand 4,004.764 2.912.203 
Cash at bank 1,100 1,100 

Total cash and cash equivalents 4,03$,64 2,913.303 

Mote iB Trade and Other Receivables 

Trade debtors s0,319 12.918 

benevolent fund loans 47,309 1.023 

Other debtors 1,994 

Deposits 0o o0 
Total trade and other receivable 100,422 84.741 

Note $ Other Current Assets 

Prepay rents 13s,0e8 156,31 

Shares in Old Polio union Legal Group 20 120 
Total other current assets 13s, 188 156,435 

Mote $D0: Fin.anelat assets 

Financial assets at hair value through profit or loss. 

shares 13, 147,646 12,773,915 
Maned Funds 1$,410,434 15,337.558 

Total other current asset 28,$$8,080 28,111,473 

0 



QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

Nots To TrANCAL rrETs (co»TUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

 

Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances ofinvestmentProperties

 

• 

s at1Janutty 

Gross bookr value

crated. depreciation and. irpairrent 

et book value31December 

et book value as of31December represented by.

Gross bookrvalue

curated. depreciation and. irpairrent 

let book value 31December 

 

s,s70,000 

(1,900,000) 

3,960,000 

3,960,000 

3,960,000 

 

5,410,000 

5,410,000 

180,000 

5,570,000 

s,570.000 

5,570,000 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

Norg To TANcut STATEMENTS (cw TNuED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 20.24 

2024 2023 
$ ' Mote hon-current ssets 

tote : lest rent properties 
t valuation 

43 Didsbury Street, East Brisbane 1,g00,000 

rona Tower Unit 34.4/ 4,20 Queen Street, Brisbane 810,000 700,000 

s0 Perkins. Street, Towernsvile 1,300,000 1,200,000 
Lot 301 tpg vi Business. Pak Brisbane irot 1,$$0,000 1,500,000 
Pauk Regis Hotel 2g3 Moth Quay, Brisbane 300,000 270,000 

Total iestent properties 3,960,000 5,570,000 

s at1Janutty 
Gross bookr value 
lated depreciation and. irpair rent 

et book value 31December 
et bookr value as of31December represented by. 
Gross bookr value 
cumulated. depreciation and irpair rent 
et book value 31December 

Surplus. from ivestment properties 
Rental income from investment properties 
Gain on sale 43 Dids.bury Street. East Brisbane 
Direct property expenditures (including hepeins and maintenanoe) 
from property generating tental' inoon 
Direct property pendiitunes (including he.pairs and maintenancoe) 
from that did not genera rental income 

Surplus from investment property tarried at fair value 

• 

$,$70,000 

290,000 

(1,900,000 
3,960,000 

362,387 
3so,000 

(26,777) 

(26,6$) 

$,410,000 

5,410,000 

10,000 

5,570.000 

$,570,000 

5,570.000 

366,361 

(208,307) 

(25,672) 

132,382 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

Nots To TrANCAL rrETs (co»TUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

Mote : investment properties (Conttirued) 

ValuationDetails 

Thunion's investment properties, consistofoneonerial property, throeresidential properties, andone
plot ofvacant land, al in Australia.. Maneaerent determined that the investment properties consist of one 
class f asset under ASB 13 Fair Vue eeurerent, beed on thee nature, harcteribis and risksof

theproperties

Fair value ofthe propertieswas determined using the incomeaproach and directcomparison ape0a.h

The income approach wes based on tirated renae value of for the properties. Market rentals and
capitalis ation  ates. ate estimated by the independent valuer based on oomparable. transactions. and
industrydat Th directoorparison approach is based on the orparable ales. evidenceintheirnediate
locality wheretheproperty is located.. Thevaluations performed bythe valuerare based on activemarket
pies, ignifcant.y adjusted forthedifferenoe inthe nature location orcondition ofthe specificproperty

unit344, Aurore Toor 420 QueensStreet, BrisbaneCity, QL 4000)

on 15 November 20.24, the land and buildings at unit 344, Aurora Toone 4.20 Queens. Street, Brig.base
City OLD0, 4000) wasvalued by MrdamPurvis pr y(Licence No65513) of Acumentis. Py Ltd 

air value isthe amountforwhichtheassetsoould be exchanged between a knod deable willing Doyer
and a knohedeebe wiling peeler in an arr's length transaction as at the valuation de. Fair value is
determined by direct reference to recent market transactions,on arm's. length terms. for landand building8
oomparable in size and location to those held by thee Union and to market-based yields. for orperbe

properties

keyassn.potions.tsd in thehgt ng

Letable area 

$820 per week 

s' 

$810,000 

37081 

a 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

Norg To TANcut STATEMENTS (Cw Tu.DO) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 20.24 

Mote ea: iestrent properties (Continued) 

Valuation Details 

The union's investment' properties nit of ore orrerial property, hoe rtidentist properties and one 
plot of vacant land, al in Australia.. Maneerent determined that the investment properties consist of one 
lass of asset under ASB 13 Fair Value eesure rent, based on the nature, hercteribs and risks of 
the properties 

Fair value of the properties was determined using the incoone approach and direct ooparison appr0ah. 
The income pproeh wes besed on estirated rents value of for thee properties. Market rentals and 
capitalisation rates, are estimated. by the independent valuer bad on comparable transactions, and 
industry data. The direct orparion approach is based on the orprable sales evidence in the irredigtg 
locality where the property is located.. The valuations, performed. by the vabut are based on active market 
prices, significant.hy adjusted. for the difference in the nature, location or ocondition of thee specific property 

Valuation details nee as lolowes. 

Unit 344, Aurore Toer (420 Queens. Street, Brisbane City, Qt, 4000) 

on 15 November 20.24, the land and buildings at Lunt 344, Aror Tower (4.20 Queens. Street, Brisbane 
City, 0D, 4000) was valued by Mr Adam Purvis up1 y (Licence No 65513) of Aumentis Py Ltd 

Fair value is the amount for which thee assets could be exchanged between a knowledgeable will ling D0ye 
and a knowledeebe willing peeler in an arm's. length transaction as at the velution date. Fair valoe i 
determined by direct reference to recent market transactions on arm's length terms for land and. building 
oparable in size and. location to those held by the Union and to market-based yields. for parable 
properties 

Key assumptions utilised in the valuation were. 

$820 per week 

s° 

$810,000 



QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

Nots To TrANCAL rrETs (co»TUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

Mote : investment properties (Conttirued) 

ValuationDetails(Continued)

50Parkins. Street. South Toensvtie, QLD 4810 

On 1 November 20.24, the vacant land at50 Perkins. Street. South Tower.slie., QLD, 4810 was valued by 
Mr Carlo Lando Ape cey [Licence Mo 2534) ofAcumentisPyLtd. The landand buildings valuation was
baseon a highestand bestuse, whichwas determined as a multi-unit residential dee eloprent 

Fair value isthe grunt forwhichtheatescould be changed betweenaknowhdeable wiling boyer
and a knowledgeable wiling seller in an arm's length transaction as at the valuation date. Fair value is

determined by direct eenonce to recent, market transactionson arm's. length terms. for lard and building$ 
ooparable in size and location to those he id by the union and to market based yields for comparable 
properties

Kyassumptions,utilised i thovaluation were 

elective ratem 
» Land area

DirectComparisonValuation 

$as'

3.049 
$1,300,000 

Lot 301, 1Da Wini Business Park. Brisbane Airport, QD0 4008

On 6November2024, the landandbuildings atLot301, 1Da Vinci Business. Park, Brisbane Airport, ODO, 
48 as valued byMrJunAngAPCy (Lionce No 035) ofAumentig PyLid. The indandbuildings
valuation was, based on a highest and best use., which was, determined as, is current us 

Fair value isthe amountforwhichtheasetscould be exchanged betweenaknot 0eable willing Doyer
and a knowledeebe wiling peeler in an arr's length transaction as at the velution doe. Fair value is

determined by direct reference torecent market transactions,on arm's length terms. for landand building8 
oomparable in size and location to those held by the Union and to market-based yields. for orpenable 
properties 

• Capitalisation rate 5%
• Rehiectie rate lett.ablem.2 s3,ooo'_sos2sn' 

• Estimated marketrental $s' 

• Lettable area 1.rs' 

• 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

Norg To TANcut STATEMENTS (Cw Tu.DO) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 20.24 

Mote ea: iestrent properties (Continued) 

Valuation Details (Continued 

$0 Perkins Street. South Toenote, QLD, 4810 

On 1November 2024, the vacant land at 50 Perkins. Street, South Ton.sole., QLD, 4810 as valued by 
Mr Carlo Lando pr cey [Lioenoe Mo 2534) of Acumentis Py Ltd. The land and buildings valuation was 
based on a highest and best use, which was deter rind. as multi-unit' residential' dee lopron 

Fair value is the arunt for which the aets could be echanged between a knowledgeable willing. buyer 
and a knowledgeable willing seller in an arm's length transaction as at the valuation date. Fair value is 
determined by direct reference to recent market transactions on arms length terrs for land and building 
op.arable in size and location to those held by the Union and to market based yields for ooparable 
properties 

Ky assumptions. utilise vlutin oner. 

Felective rate m? 
» Land area 
» Direct Comparison Valuation 

$2s' 
3.049 

$1,300,000 

Lot 39£ 4Da Wini Business. Pauk. Brisbane Airport, OLD, 4008 

On 6 November 2024, the land and buildings at Lot 301, 1Da Vinci Business. Park, Brisbane Airport, OLD, 
48 es valued by Mr Jun n AP Py Loenoe No 5035) of Aumentig Py Lg. The iand and buildings 
valuation was based on a highest and best use, which was, determined. as. is current use 

Fair value is the amount for which the asets could be exchanged between a knowledgeable will ling Duy 
end a knowledgeable willing peeler in an err's length transaction as at the valuation date. Fair vale is 
determined by direct reference to recent market transactions. on arm's length terms for land and. building 
oomparable in size and location to those held by the Union and to market-based yields for oorparable 
properties 

• 

Capitalisation rate 
« Retectie ratot lettabe m.2 
« Estimated market rena 

Letable area 

% 
s3,oeo"_ss.s2s' 

$s' 
1.11s 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

Nots To TrANCAL rrETs (co»TUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

Mote : investment properties (Conttirued) 

ValuationDetails(Continued)

Park RegisHotel, Lot 12 293 NorthQuay, BrisbaneCity, QLD0,4000

on 30 June 2024, the land and buildings, at Pauk Regis. Hotel, Lot 12 2g$ Month Quay, Brisbane Cy

OLD0,4000 wasvalued by Rachel SchlomanApr cry ioenoe Mo 1g24) of Acumentis Py d 

Fair value is.the aruntforwhichtheassets.old bechanged beteena knowledgeable wiling. boyer
and a knowledgeable willing teller in an arm's length transaction at at the valuation date.. Fair value it

determined bydirectreferencetorecent market transactions on arm's length terms for landand buildings
operable in ice and location to those held by the union and to market-bated yields. for orperbe

propertoes

key aggn.potions.tiigd in thevglgtn erg.

Rent value (Unfurnished) 

Letable area

The property isa Servicedpear trent,and isnotable tobeepermanently letand as such arental valoe 
has not been ad

o 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

Norg To TANcut STATEMENTS (Cw Tu.DO) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 20.24 

Mote ea: iestrent properties (Continued) 

Valuation Details (Continued 

Park Regis Hotel, Lot 12 293 North Quay, Brisbane Gty, 0LD,4000 

on 30 June 2024, the land and buildings at Pak Regis Hotel, Lot 12 293 North Quay, Brisbane City, 
OLD,4000 was valued by Rachel Schloman Apr cey (Lioenoe Mo pig24) of Acumentis Py tg 

Fair value is the amount for which the assets could be exchanged between a knoohe deable will ling buyer 
and a knowleeete wiling telet in an arm's. length transaction as at the valuation date. Fair valoe i 
determined by direct reference to recent market transactions on arm's length terrs for land and. building 
comparable in site and location to those held by the Union and to market-bed yields for operable 
properties 

Key assumptions utilised in thee valuation wener. 

The property is a Serviced per trent and is not able to be permanent.y let and as such a rental value 
has not been std 



QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

NOTE TOTE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3I DECEMBER 2024 

Mote ts; Lund ad bull dings 

 

Reconelligtlion ot OpeningantClosingBalances ofLaud andbuildings

 

let book value1January 

dditiones.

y pure.has

by revaluation

Depreciationexpense

Disposals.

bysale

let book value 31December 

et book value as of31December represented by.

Gross book.value

crated. depreciation and. irpairrent 

let book value 31December 

6,00,000 6,000,000 

240,000) (1eo,000) 

6,380,000 $,840,000 

$60,71$ 

240,000 600,000
(120,000) (80,000) 

1,40,71 6,360,000 

7,160,71$ 6,600,000 

(20,000) 2a0,000) 

7,040,71 6,360,000 

Valuation Details 

27 North Quay, BrisbaneCity, GLD, 4000

On 24 November 20.23, the land and buildingsat27 North Quay, Brisbane City OLD, 4000was valued
by Mr Jun AngAAp po (Licence Mo 035) ofAcumens ty Lid. The land and buildings valuationwas 

basedon a highestand bestuse whichwas determined. as is,current'use

Fair value isthe amountforwhichtheasses oould be exchanged between a knowledgeable willing Doyer
and a knowehedeebe wiling peeler in an arr's length transaction as at the velution doe.. Fair value is

determined by direct reference torecent market transactions,on arm's. lengthh terms. for land and building8 

oparable in size and location to those held by the hnin and to market-based. yields. for orparab le 
properties 

Key assumptions utilised in the valuation were

Capitalisation rate 
» Retectie ratot lettabem.2

Estimated marketrenta

Letable area

• 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CON TNUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 2024 

Land and buildings 
at veal uetion217 Moth Quay, Brisbane 
curl.atd. depreciation 

Total' land and bulidings 

Reconciliation et Open.lg and Cosing alees of Laud ant bull@lings 

1,160,715 
(120,000) 
1,40,75 

6,so0,000 
(240,000) 

tu at1Jury 
Gos bookr slue 
kccumolted depreciation and ipair ren 
et book value1January 
dditiones. 
y purchase 
by revaluation 

Depreciation expense 
Disposals 

by sale 
et book value 31December 
et bookr value as of31December represented by. 
Gros book. value 
rglated. depreciation and irpair rent 
et book value 31December 

6,600,000 6,000,000 
(240,000) (160,000) 
6,360,000 $,840,000 

s60,71$ 
2o,000 00,000 

(120,000) (80,000) 

,040,715 6,360.,000 

,1860,71$ 6,800,000 

(120.000) @40,000) 

,040,715 6,360,000 

Valuation Details 
217 North Quay, Brisbane City, GLD, 4000 

On 24 November 20.23, the land and buildings at 2 North Quay, Brisbane City, QLD, 4000 was valued 
by Mr Jun Ang AP cPy (Lioene Mo s035) of Acumens Py Lg. The land and buildings valuation was 
based on a highest and best use, which was determined as. is current use 

Fair value is the amount for which the assets could be exchanged between a knowledgeable will ling D0yet 
and knowledgeable willing peeler in an errs length transaction as at the valuation date. Fir vale is 
determined by direct reference to recent market transactions, on arm's length terms, for land and. building 
oomparable in size and location to those held by the Union and to market based yields for oomparable 
properties 

Key assumptions utilised in the valuation were. 

Capitalisation rate 
« Retectie ratot lettabe m.2 

Estimated market rena 
» Letable area 

• 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

Nots To TrANCAL rrETs (co»TUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

Note d; Plant and Egulent 

 

Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances ofplant andequipment 

 

ls at1January 

Gross bookr vale 15,$79 15.579 

urulated. depreciation and. irpairrent (13,997) (12,937) 
et bookr value1January 1,s82 2642
dditiones.

bypurchase 96,831 
Depreciation expense (1,219) (1,060) 

Disposals.

ale

et bookr value 31December 97,194 1.582 

et book value as of31December represented by 

Gross book value 99,049 15,579 

cumulated depreciation and impairment (1.8899 (13,997) 

et bookr value 31December 97,194 1.582 

QUEENSLAND POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES a 

UNITY IS STRENGTH qr,, 
,_»,_N,,S...N.N..S."_..U_I_I, Egg ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■' '""'■ 

QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

Norg To TANcut STATEMENTS (Cw Tu.DO) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 20.24 

Mote c: Plant and tulpment 

Pant and Equiprent 
at oost 
curated depreciation 

Total plant and equipment 

Reconciliation ot Openlg and Closing alees ot plant and equipment 

99,049 
(1,9s$) 
97,194 

ts,579 
(13,997) 

s at1Janutty 
Gross bookr value 1$,579 15,579 
cur.gated. depnc ti 1 and irpairrent (13,997) (12,937) 
et book value1January 1,38.2 2,642 
dditiones. 

by purchase 96.831 
Depreciation expense (1,219) (1,060) 
Disposals 

tale 

et book value 31December 97,194 1582 
et book value asot31December represented by 
Gross book value 99,049 15,579 
cumulated depreciation and impair rent (1.@59 (13,997y 
et book value 31December 97,194 1582 



QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

Nots To TrANCAL rrETs (co»TUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

Mote 6b: Furniture and F tings 

 

Reconciliation ot Opening ant Closing Balances ofFurnitureandFittings

 

ls at1January 

Gross bookr vale 68,336 66.536 

urulated. depreciation and. irpairrent (81,405) (45,641) 

et bookr value1January 16,931 20,896

dditiones.

bypurchase 37,397 1,799 

Depreciation expense (9,240) (s,763y 

Disposals.

ale

et bookr value 31December 4$,088 16.931 

et book value as of31December represented by 

Gross book value 120,796 68,336 

cumulated depreciation and impairment gs.70e (61,405) 

et bookr value 31December 4$,088 16.931 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

Norg To TANcut STATEMENTS (Cw Tu.DO) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 20.24 

Mote b: Furniture and F it.in.gs 

Furniture and Fittings 
at oost 
curated depreciation 

Total' furniture and fittings 

Reconciliation et Openlog and Closing Balances ot Furniture ant F tings 

68,336 
(51,405) 

16,93 

s at1Janutty 
Gross bookr value 68,336 66.536 
cur.gated. depreciatig 1 and irpairrent (61,4099 (45,641) 
et book value1January 16,931 20.095 
dditiones. 

by purchase 37,397 1799 
Depreciation expense 9,240 (s,763) 
Disposals 

tale 

et book value 31December 4$,088 16.g31 
et book value asot31December represented by 
Gross bookr value 120,79¢ 68,336 
cumulated depreciation and impair rent rs.7oey (51,405) 
et book value 31December 4$,088 ieg31 
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QUEEN SLAND POLICE UNION Or EMPLOYEES 

NOTE TOTE FANCL STATEMENTS (cONTUED) 

FOR TE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24

MoteEe Motor ehiehes

 

Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances of lotor vehicles 

 

s at1Janutty 

Gross bookr value

curated. depreciation and. irpairrent 

et book value as of31December represented by

Gross book value

cumulated depreciation and impairment 

276.920 203.571 

(121,673) (r2,es92 

19$,345 130,885 

116,729 13.344 
(es,178) (48,984) 

179,299 156.245 

396,632 276.920 
(177.3s0 (121,675) 

479.299 156,245 

a 
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QUEEN SLAND POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEE.s 

ors To TrNCL sAEETS (CON TUE.DO) 
Fon T YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

Motor Vehicles. 
at oost 
curl.std. depreciation 

Total motor vehicles 

Reconciliation of Opening and Closing balances of hiotor vehicles 

3s6,632 
(177,333 

179.299 

276,900 
(121,675) 

s at1Janutty 
Gros book. value 276,920 203.s77 
ogled. depne. 1and irpair rent (121,67s9 (72.892» 
Met book value 1nary 13.24$ 130,885 
Addition. 
y percha t16,729 13344 

Der n (6$,178) (48,984) 
Disposals 

ti 
Met bookr val tpber t79,299 156.245 
et book value asot31December represented by. 
Gross bookr value 396,632 276.920 
urtulatied depreciation and impair rent 17z.3sy (12167) 
Met book vale 3De ber 179,299 155.245 



QUEEN SLAND POLICE UNION Or EMPLOYEES 

NOTE TOTE FANCL STATEMENTS (cONTUED) 

FOR TE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24

MoteF; officeEquipment 

 

Reconciliatlion et Openlg ant Closing Balances of o/flee equipment 

s at1Janutty 

Gross bookr value

curated. depreciation and. irpairrent 

et book value asot31December represented by 
Gross book value

cumulated depreciation and impairment 

639,773 581.590 
(479,814) (381,031) 

ts9,989 200,5699

308,94$ 8,183 

os,214) (98,783) 

360,890 159,99 

40,449 639.773 

179.7s9) (479,814) 
360,890 159,959 
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QUEEN SLAND POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEE.s 

ors To TrNCL sAEETS (CON TUE.DO) 
Fon T YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

Mote F;: 0tee Equipment 

oce Equipment. 
at oost 
curl.std. depreciation 

Total office equipment 

Reconciliation et Open.lg and 

Closing. alone.es of office equipment 

159, 959 

s at1Janutty 
Gros book. value 639,773 81.590 
ogled. depne. 1and irpair rent (a79,#4 (381,091) 
Met book value 1nary 1s9,989 200,59 
Addition. 
y purchase 308,94$ 58, 183 

Der n (108.21) 98,783) 
Disposals 

ti 
Met bookr val tpber 3860,890 1s9.959 
et book value asot31December represented by 
Gross bookr value 540,449 639,773 
cumulated depreciation and impair rent (179,7s9) (479.814) 
Met book vale 3De ber 360,890 159.959 
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QUEEN SLAND POLICE UNION Or EMPLOYEES 

NOTE TOTE FANCL STATEMENTS (cONTUED) 

FOR TE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24

MoteG: intangible assets 

 

Reconciliatlion et Open.lg ant Closing Balances of intangible assets 

s at1Janutty 

Gross bookr value
curated. depreciation and. irpairrent 

et book value asot31December represented by 

Gross book value
Aulated depreciation and impart%not 

1,967,s23 17895 

(2, 02s9 

1,339,498 617,896 

4,12$ 74g.828 

7o,9s9) 28,025) 

1,172,864 1,339,498

1,371,$48 1,367,5.23 

(198.984) 28.025) 

1,172,864 1,339,498
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QUEEN SLAND POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEE.s 

ors To TrNCL sAEETS (CON TUE.DO) 
Fon T YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

Mote G tangible assets 

intangible assets. 
Software at, oost 

curl.std. depreciation 
Total office equipment 

Reconciliation et Openlg and Cosing alone.es of tangible ssets 

4,172,664 

1,367,523 
28,02s) 

1,339,498 

s at1Janutty 
Gros book. value 
ogled. depreciation and irpair rent 

y percha 
mortise on epere 
Disposals 

ti 
Met bookr val tpber 

Addition. 

et book value asot31December represented by 
Gross bookr value 
curled depreciation and impair rot 

1,967,±$23 17 @95 
(a8,02s9 

1,339,498 17,695 

4,12$ 749.828 
(170,9s9) 28,025) 

1,472,64 1,339,498 

1,371,48 1,367.523 
(198.984) 2e.02y 
1,172,864 1,339,498 



QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

Nots To TrANCAL rrETs (co»TUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

Mote 7: Trade payabet 

 

12,5$84 

 

12,s84  

s, 193  

332,12  

910,318 

 

Long servii leave 
Long. ten employee benefits. opriseruns. payableforlongserviceleavewhicharenotvestedatthe
rd of the reporting period. and the amount and tiring of payrents to be made when leave is taken is

uncertain. Fefertoaccountingpolicyformonedetails
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current Llabliltiea 

Mote 7e. Trade payables 
Trade payables 
ogrud pent 
Legal oposts 

Litigation 
Other ga matters 

Ohr payables 
Total trade payable 

Total trade payables are expected to be settled in 

Mo more then 2 months 
Mione than 12 months 

Total trade payables 

Mot A: Elga Prowl 

offge Holders 
nl lag 
Long service leave 

Subtotal employee provisions--.-office holden 

Employees other than office holders 
nual lag 
Long service love 

Subtotal employee provisions employees other than office 
hollers 

Total employee provisions 

342.298 212.394 
66,45 16s.7 

$76.251 46$.493 
20,333 

ea4,09 2s3.872 
1,170,197 t127 782 

1,170,197 1 127,762 

4,470,497 1127 76.2 

12.$84 130.439 
106.880 

2,s4 237,319 

s78,193 $21.381 
332,12$ 631,440 

90,318 1,152.791 

922.902 1,990.110 

922.902 1,960,930 
29,180 

922,902 1,390,110 

Long service leave 
Long terr erployee benefits. orris runts. payable for long service heave which are not vested at the 
rd of the nporting period and the runt and tiring of payrents. to be made when lee is. taken i 
uncertain. Fefer to accoounting policy for monee details 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

Nots To TrANCAL rrETs (co»TUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

hotel Other liabil ities 

 

Note 10 lsset evaluator eserve

 

The astet valuation surplus recordsinc.rents, and.decrements,ontherevaluation of and and building8

On disposal, thee balanoe in the asset revaluation surplus relating to the asset is transferred to Feaired
Earrings

Cash Fi 

tote 11. Cash Flow Reconciliation 

 

471 
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 20.24 

2024 2023 
$ $ 

Mote Other liabilities 
Members. Subscriptions in dvano 462,338 513.984 
Total other liabilities 462,338 513.984 

Note 10 st revaluation reserve 
Opening. balance- 1Janay $,060,$$ 5,260,555 
crease in fair value of land and building 240,000 600.000 
Closing alane-31Dee nbr 6, 100,585 5.90.555 

The aset evaluation surplus tocoords, increments, and decrements, on the revaluation of land and. building. 
On disposal, the balance in the asset revaluation surplus re iating to the asset is transferred to Retained 
tunings 

Cash Flow 

Mote 11kc Cash Flow Reconciliation 
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per Statement of Financial 
Position to Gash Flow Statement 

Cash and cash equivalents as pr. 
Cash how statement 
Statement of financial' position 
Difference 

4,03$,864 
4,03$,864 

2.913,303 
2.913,303 

Reconciliation of surplus {deficit} to net cash from operating 
activities. 

Surplus/ (deficit)y for the year 

djostrends for non-cath iters 
Depreciation/ amortie ti 
Los n sale of iresents 
Gain o0 sale of property, plant and. equipment 
girt vale moment in financial' ggsots 
fart value roerent istrert propertigg 

Changes in assets/ liabi lit ies 
(irate/ drat. i pt nob it 
( increase./ decrease in other current assets 
increase/ (decrease.) in trade and other payables 
ncreate/ (decrease) in erploy provisions 
increase/ (decrease) in other liabilities 

1,0s2,4$7 (383,182) 

474,810 234.591 
97,706 

(088,887) (66,985) 
(1,729,s79 (1.814.277) 

p29o,000) (160,000) 

(ts,s81) 30.037 
21.247 66,407 
42,43 63,312 

(467,208) 63.293 
(81,646) (41,613) 

(1,224,44.2) (1,99e,417) 
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Nots To TFIANcAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

Contingent Liabil /ties., ssets and Commitments 

tote zk: Commitments and Contingencies 

Capital commitments 

Au31peoember 2024, the union did not have any capital ocommitments (2023. Man 

0her contingent assets or liabilities fie. lega chairs. 

The Committee of Management is notawaneofanyoontingent,assetsoriabilities, that are likely to havea

materiel' ettit o heresult.of theUnions2023-. Mal 

Leasing Coritrents 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CON TNUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 2024 

Contingent Liabill ities., ts and Commitments 

Mote 1zk: Commitments and Contingencies 

Capital commitments 
t 31December 2024, the union did not have any capital commitments (2023y Mg. 

Other contingent assets or liabi ities ie. legal chairs) 
he Committee of Management is not aware of any continent assets or liabilities that are likely to have a 
materiel effect on the results of the Union (2o23- Ml 

Leasing ,oritrents 

Receable- Minium heat receipt 
not later than 2 months 
between 12 months, and 5 years 
@eater than 5 years 

lininur lease receipts 

2024 2023 
$ $ 

6,967 1,022.891 
52.549 

96,97 1,075.240 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

NOTES TOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3I DECEMBER 2024 

Mote 134: Related Party Transactions for the Reporting Period

Keymanagement personne oprise thoseindividuals whohavetheauthority andresponsibility
for planning. directing and, controlling lhe activities ofthe Union. The union hesdeertired' key
rgngoretpersonnel origof

• lan Leavens (010 1024-21/08024) 

• Shane Prior (01/0124-31/12024) 

• ndy Wiliams (010 124-31/1224) 

• Kevin Groh (01/01/24- 21/08v24) 

• Dion Readman 01/01/24- 16/08/24) 

• Coin Muller (0/0124- 16/0824) 
Rebecca Bradey (1608v24- 31/12024) 

• Peter Thomas (01/01v24-31/1224) 

• Grant Woos (01/0 124- 02/1024) 

• Jacob Lacy (231or24- 31/12024) 

• cord Bair (oeuo924- 31/12024) 

• Richard Jackoway (0101t24-31/12024 

• Shayne Treasure (0101124- 31/1224) 
John Shiton 2euosv24- 31/12024) 

• Jarred Browen (18/0824- 31/12024) 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CON TNUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 2024 

Mote 13A. Related Party Transactions for the Reporting Period 

(a) Key management personnel 
Disclosures, relating to key mane@rent personnel are set out in tote 13B 

b) Qher related party transactions 
There were no transactions with related, parties 

e) Outstanding belance 
There was no balance outstanding at the end of the reporting. period in nelation to transactions 
wit nelgtgd. parties 

Key maneerent personnel oorprise those individuals who have thee authority and responsibility 
for planning, directing and controlling the activities. of the union. The union has determined key 
garment personnel orrisg of 

• an Leavens (01/0124-21/0824) 
• Shane Prior (01/01024-31/1224) 
• ndy Wiliams (0101024-31/1224) 
• Kevin Groth 0 1/0124-21/0824) 
• Dion Readman (01/01t24- 16/0824) 
• Coin Muller (0 1/01/24- 160824) 
• Rebecca Bradley (16024- 31/12024) 
• Peter Thomas (01/0124-31/12024) 
• Grant Woo (01/01t24- 02/1024) 
• Jacob Lacy (234or24- 34/12/24) 

cord Baine (oeuogr24- 31/12024) 
• Ric.hard Jackoway 0101r24- 31/12/24) 
• Shayne Treasure (0101/24- 31/1224) • John Shiton 2608v24- 31/1204) 
• Jared Brown (18/0824- 31/12/24) 



QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

NOTE TOTE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3I DECEMBER 2024 

Mote 134: Related Party Transactions for the Reporting Period

hoe 13p:. Key henge rent Personnel heraneration for the Reporting Period 

 

o other transactions, occurred during the yr with elected officers., closefamily members. or other related 
parties.than those related totheirmembershiporerployrent'andonterrs. nomorefavourable thanthose
applicable toanyothermemberoferpl0ye

Remuneration of uditors
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During the yr, key managerent personnel of the lnion were 
tenner ati. g fol 

Mote 13pr key hianagerent Personnel Remuneration for the Reporting Period 
short-er employee benefits 

Salary (including annual leave and long service taken and 
reportable fringe benefits.) 

Total short-terr employee benefits 

961,739 

961,739 

1,0$9,985 

1,083,98$ 

Post-employment benefits.. 
Superannuation 

Total post-employment benefits 

Other long -terr benefits 

Termination benefits 
Total 

40,104 

1,094,089 902.347 

to other transactions, occurred during he year with elected olfcoens., dose family members, or other related 
parties. than tthose related. to their merbership or erployrent and on terrs no more favorable than those 
appliable to any other eerber of erploye 

Remuneration of Auditors 
Value of the services. provided 

Finial statement audit services 

Other services 

Total auditor's remuneration 

47,000 
28,2$0 

57.000 
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NOTE TOTE FANCL STATEMENTS (cONTUED) 

FOR TE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24

Financial instruments 

Financial' Riskr Management Polley 
Thin s. rittee of Management monitors. the union's. financia riskr management policies. and
exp0are and approves. financia transactions, entered into., t also reviews. the effectiveness, of internal 

controls relating to the ounerparty nedit risk liidittyrisk, market riskr and interest rate risk. Tog Union
Committeeofanegerent tees on angular basis, to review the financial epoure of the Union 

fa) Credit Riek

Exposure to credit risk relating to financial' assets arises from the potential non-performance by

ounerpartiesofcontractobligationsthat could ledto a financial lossofthe union. The union does not
haveanymaterial credit riskr exposures asismajorsourceofrevenue is,the recoeiptofmembership fees

hgmadrum pone to credit risk by class of recognised. financial assets. at the end of the noporting

period is equivalent tothecarrying value andclass ific ati on  of  those  financial  assets.  (net of provisions.) gg

preenedinthe staterentoffinancial position

The union hasnosignificantconcentration o credit rikr with respect to any tinge ounerparty or group of 
oounterparties. The dass ofassets described as. Trade and other receivables, isconsidered tobethe main

sure ofreditriskrrelatedtotheJin

om ageographical besis, theeUnionstradeandothernecei esareall beed in astir lie

The following table details the Unions trade and other receivables epoped to credit risk. Amounts are
considered 'past duewhen thedebthas notbeensettled, within theterns and conditionsneed between
theJinand.theseerorounerpartytothetransaction. Receivablesthatarepast duereass
or impairment by acertainleg to/ency of the debtors, and ate provided for where there ate tpacific 

circumstances indicating that theedebt maynot befully repaid to the union 

Thg balance of receivables. thatnerainwithin init tradeterrs.(as, detailed inthetable)y areconsideredto
beofhighrcditquality

st1 
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ors To TrNCL sAEETS (CON TUE.DO) 
Fon T YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

Financial' lstrunents 

Financial' Riskr Man.tenet Polley 
The Union's Committee of Mianaerent monitors the union's financial risk meanaerent, policies and 
pour. mg approng. hooil toting. mtg. it, ltals. gig. a.ffctug. of it 
controls relating to thee oounterparty credit risk, liquidity risk, market risk, and interest rate risk. The hnion 
Committee of Management meets on a regular baits to ow the financial epour of the inion 

(a) Credit Risk 
Exposure to credit risk nelating to financial' assets. arises from the potential non-performance by 
counteerparties of contract obligations that could lead to a financie loss of the union. The union does not 
have any material credit riskr epours as. is major ouroe of revenue is the recoeipt of membership fees 

The madam epone to credit risk by lass. of recognised financial ats, at the end of the reporting 
period is equivalent to the carrying value and classification of those financial. assets (net of provisions) as 
preened in the state rent of financial position. 

The union has no significant, concentration of reedit risk, with respect to any singe counterperty or group 
counterparties. The dass of astets, described as. Trade and other receivables is, considered to be the main 
source of redit risk, elated to the union. 

on a geographical besis, the Union's trade and other necoehebes are all based in hustralia 

The following babe details the Union's trode and other necei bes eposed to credit risk. hrouants re 
considered. past due when thhe debt has not been settled, within the terrs and. conditions. geed. between 
thee Union and the custorer or counter perty to the transaction. Receivables that are pest due are assessed 
or impair rent by atraining obey of the debtors, and. an provided for where there are tpeitic 
circumstances indicating that thee debt may not be fully repaid to the Union 

The balance of neoiv ables. that rerain within initial trade errs. (as. detailed in the table) are considered to 
be of high rdt quality 
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FOR TE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24

geeing offinancial atets that wen past due butnot impaired for 2@24 

whir 

trading 
3to 0 days 

61to90 
90 day Total

terms/0to day

30days

$ $ $ $ $
Tade andother

to0,422 100,422 
riv.ables

Reeivabeshornother
reporting units
Total 100,422 100,422 

geeing of financial asses. that were pest, due butnot irpeiredfor20.2.3

Within
trading

31to60 days 
61to90 

90 days Total 
terms 0 to days 

30 days

$

' ' ' ' Trade andother
84.741 84.741 

nib.lg

Feoeivabes fror other 
reporting units 
Total 04.741 84741 

The Union has no significant ooncoenitration of credit riskr exposure to any tingle ocounter party o group of 
ounterpar ties 

Credit risk related to belancoes with banks andotherfinancial institutions ismaned bythee Committeeof
auegeetinaocoran.oe wt.h approvedpolicy. Suchpolicy requites.thatsurplus. hunods,areonlyinetted

with oounterparties with a strong reputation and backed by thee Commonwealth Government's bank 
guranee. t31Derber 20.24., al funds wereheldbyfinancialinstitutions becked bytheonerorwee th 

Goer/rent's bank. guarantee

Collateral held as teunity

ThgUniondoes notholdcollateral with respect to its receivables at 31 Deoember 2024 2023. Nil)
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gein of financial atets that weer past due but not impaired for 2024 

win 
trading 3to days 6t to90 

90» days Total terrs 0to days 
30 days 

$ $ $ $ $ 
Tade and other 400,422 100,422 
reoiv ables 
Receivables fror other 
reporting units 
Total 100,422 too,422 

geeing of financial asses that' were past due but, not impaired for 20.23 

thin 
trading 31to 60 days 61to90 90 days Total terrs/ 0 to days 

30 days 
$ $ $ $ $ 

Trade and other 4741 84,741 nab'lg 
Feoeivabees fror other 
reporting units 
Total 84.741 84,741 

The Union has no significant ooncoentrations. of credit riskr epoone to any tinge counterparty on group of 
ountor parties 

Credit risk related to be ianoes with banks and other financial institutions is maned by the Corri tee of 
auegerent in accordance with approved policy. Such policy requires that surplus funds are only irested 
with oounterparties with a strong reputation, and becked by the Commonwealthh Gowerrenf's bank 
guarantee. At31December 20.24., all funds were he id by financial institutions bocked by thee ormorr wealth 
Government's. bank guarantee. 

Collateral held as security 
The Union does not hold collateral with respect to its receivables at 31 December 2024 (2023. Mi) 
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FOR TE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24

Financial lstrurents (Continued) 

(b) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk arises fror the possibility that the Union might encoounter difficulty in setting its debts or
otherwise reeling its obligations, in elation tofinancial iabilities. The union menages,this risk thooh the
folioing mechanisms

pepearing forward looking cash hiow estimates
maintaining a reputable oredit profile,
reneging.creditrisk related tofinancia assets,
only investing surplus ashwith majorfinancial' institutions, and
Corpening the maturity profile of financial liabilities withtherealisation profile of financia assets

Thetablesbelowreflectanundiscoountedcontractua maturity anal ysis for non-derivative financia iabilities 

The union does not hold any derivative hnencie liabilities 

Gash fies nisei hron hinaucia assets elect maneerent' $ expectation as to theetiringof realisation 
ctual timing may therefore diffier from that disclosed. The timing ofcash hiowes, presented in the tableto
settle. financial' iabilities. nets. theearliestcontractual settlement dates 
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Financial' lstrurents (Continued) 

(b) Liquidity Risk 
Liquidity risk arises. from the that the Union might encounter difficulty in sett in. its debts or 
otherwise reeling its obligations in relation to hnauciel liabilities.. The union menages this risk through the 
following mechanisms 

preparing forward looking cash flow estimates, 
maintaining a reputable credit profile, 
reneging credit risk related to financial assets, 
only investing surplus cash with major financial' institutions, and 
ompering the maturity profile of financial liabilities with the realisation profile of financial' assets 

The tables. below reflect an undiscoounted contractual maturity analysis for non-derivative financial liabilities. 
Thg Union does not hold. any drhative financial liabilities 

Cash hiowoes realised hromen financie assets neect manegerent s expectation as to the tiring of realisation. 
ctual timing may therefore differ hrom that disclosed. The tiring of cash hiowoes. presented in the table to 
settee financial liabilities nelects the eeriest, oontractue setterent dates 

Financial' instrument Composition and Maturity #nab ysit 

$ $ $ $ $ $ • $ 

Figg.it lb its d 
or payee rt 

Tade and other payables (t 170,197) (1,127 162) 

Toal' epecod fog (1,170,197) ( 127 762) 

ponei sets- eh 
fr receivable 

Lash and ash uivalens 4,033.4 2913.303 

de ag oher 
gig to0,4a 4.74 

Fig.i tg 28,$88,080 28.111,473 

Toal ides 12,4.3¢ 31,109,3517 

Met it hi 
instruments 31,s24, 169 29.981 78 

pt,+70,+9 (++2r,7e2 

(1,170,197) (1127.782) 

32 94,3 34,409.5 

31,324,169 29,981,78 
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NOTE TOTE FANCL STATEMENTS (cONTUED) 
FOR TE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24

Financial lstrurents (Continued) 

(c) Market Rusk 

nterest rate risk 

Exposure to interest rate risk arises on financial assets and financia liabilities atthe end of the 
reporting. period whereby a hutune change in interest rates wit affectfuture shh hones orthe hair vale of

hoedratefinancial instruments. TheUnionisalsoposedtoearningsvolatility on hioeating rate instruments 

ntenest rate risk is managed using a mire of hoed and floating financial instruments. The effective interest
rateexpenditure tointerestratehnan.isl instruments.reas. folios.

Exposureto interest raterisk«r arises.on financial' assets. and.financia liabilities recognised. atthe end.ofthe
porting. period whereby a future change in intentst rates, wit affect hutune ashh hoes.orthe hair vale of 
feed rate financial' instruments

Thgfinancia instrrents which epose the lnin tointerest rate risk« are limited. to iscash reserves. and
the loanpayable

ThUnionhas perforecd a sensitivity are bysis. relating to is, exp0tare ointerestrateriskatbalance date

This sensitivity aneaysis demonstratesthee effect on the current year results and equitywhichcould result
rom a change in this, risk. The sensitivity analyis assures. that the move rent in a particular variable is 

independentofothervariables

Sensitivity Analysis 
profit Equity 

$ • Year ended 31 December 2024
«pi interest rgtgg 40,389 40,39

pininterest'reg (40,399) (0,39) 

Year ended 31 December 2023
«pi interest rgtgg 29,133 29,133 

pi interest' rtgg 29, 133) (29,133) 
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ors To TrNCL sAEETS (CON TUE.DO) 
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Financial' lstrurents (Continued) 

(c) Market Rig¥ 

interest rate risk 
Exposure to interest rate risk arises on financial assets and financial liabilities, at the end of the 
reporting. period whereby a future henge in interest rates will affect hutune ash hos or the hair valoe of 
hoed rate financial instruments. The inion is also eposed to earnings volatility on floating rate instruments. 

nerest rate risk is managed using a mbx of hoed and. ioeating financial instruments. The effective interest 
rate ependitire to interest rate financial instr rents. are as. folios 

$ 

Exposure to interest rate risk rigs. on financial' sots. and. financial' liabilities. rec. gn0 dattheend of the 
porting. period whereby a hutune change in interest rates will affect hutune sh honoes, or the hair valoe of 
hoed rate financial inestrurents 

The financial instrurents which epose the Union to interest rate risk are lirited to its cashh reserves and 
the iaen payable 

The Union has performed a tensity are bysis relating to is, epore to interest rate risk at balance date. 
This sensitivity analysis demonstrates the effect on the current year results and. equity which could result 
from hare in this risk. The sensitivity analysis assures that the movement in a particular variable i 
independent of other variables. 

Sensitivity Analysis 
prefit Equity 

$ • Year ended 31 December 2024 
«p% i interest' rtgg 40,389 40,39 
p% in interest rates (40,399) (40,389) 

Year ended 31 December 2023 
op% i interest' rtgg 20,133 29,133 
p in itongst rates (29,133) (29,133) 
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Financial lstrurents (Continued) 

to sensitivity anabysis. has.beenperformed on foreign ec.hare risk or prioerisk gs,the inion has no material 
direct exposures totheserisks. Thane here beennochangesinanyoftheassumptionsusedtopreparethe
abovesensitiivity analysis.hrortheprioryr 

Thgrehave been no changes. in any of the assurnptins. usedtopreparetheabovesensitivityanalysis
rorthepriorye

i foreign echange risk
Te union isnotexposed todirectuctuartions inforeigncurrencies

Pricerisk
TgLnion is not exposed toanymaterial ordity price risk 

tote ft fair Value heasurerent 

Fair Values 

Fair voestir.atin

Thehairvalues, offinancial' assets,and liabilities, arepresented in thefollowingtable and.canbe compared
totheircarryingvalesaspresented inthestatementoffinancial' position. Fairvalueistheamountatwhich
an asset ooulid. be exchanged, or a liability settled,, between knowledgeable, willling. parties at an arm's 
ength transaction

Fair value may be based on information that is estirated or subject to udgerent where hangs in

ggrptins. ray have materia impact on the amounts. gtirmat. res. of judgerent and the
rptins.have beendetailed bely hepossible, valuationinfiorration used. to aiculate hair values 
is extracted. hror the market with morereliable information avail.able hror markets.thatreactivelytraded

Differences, between air values and carrying amounts, of financial' instruments with hoed interest rates are
duetothechangeindiscountrates. beingapplied bythemarketsincetheirinitial rogniton by theUnion
ost of these instruments,, which are carried atamortised oost tie. accounts. receivable), ate to be held
until' maturityandthereforethefair valuehguresaulated bear little relevance totheinion
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Financial' lstrurents (Continued) 

o sensitivity anea bysis has been performed on foreign exchange risk or price risk as the union hes no material 
direct epones. to these risks. There have been no changes in any of the assrptines god. to prepare the 
above sensitivity analysis. fror the prior year 

ii. Price risk 
The union is not exposed to any materiel cormoditty price risk. 

Motet fair Value least tenet 

Fair Values 

The hair values, of financial' assets. and liabilities, are presented in the following able and can be coo#paned 
to their carrying vats as presented in the statement of financial position. F air value is the amount at which 
an asset ooulid be er.henged, or a liability settled, between knowledge able., will ling parties, at an arr's 
length transaction 

Fair value may be based on information that is estire ted or subject to judge rent, where changes in 
gggrpotions. ray have material impact on the mounts. stir rated. negs. of judge rent and. the 
assumptions. have been detailed bely. /he possible., valuation infiorration sod to calculate hair val 
is extracted hroe the market with more reliable information available hror markets. that are actively traded. 

Ditherers, between air values and carrying arunts, of financial' instruments with hoed interest taet an 
due to the change in discount rates, being applied by the market since their initial nocognition by the inion 
Most of these instruments,, which are carried at amortised coot e. accounts, receivable, ante to be held 
until' maturity and therefore the fair value hgures akulated bear little relevance to the union 
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Fair Value hieasurerent (Continued) 

The following tabee contains the carrying amounts and related fair values for the Union's financial assets 
and liabilities

2024 2023

Footnote 
Carrying 

Fair value 
Carrying 

Fair value
vglg vale 

$ $ $ $ 

Financial assets

Cashandcashequivalents 0) 4,035,64 4,03$,864 2,913,303 2913,303 
Trade andotherreceivables 0) 100,422 400,422 84.741 84,741 
Financial assets.gthrval
throohprofitorloss 28,998,080 28,$$8,080 28,111,473 28,111,473 
Total financial assets 32A94A 32804As 31109g1I 31gs1 

Financial liabilities 
Trade payables ) 4470.497 t470497 121.762 1127.762 
Total financial liabilities t170,197 1170,197 1127 76.2 1127 72

Thehair vaoesdiscoed intheabovebabe havebeendetermined beedonthefoliowingreth tologies 

() Cashand cashequivalents,, tradeandothernecoeivables and trade and other payables are short-err
instrumentsinnatunewhosecarryingvalueisequivalenttofairvalue. Trade andotherpayables, exclude
amounts,providedforannual leave, whichis,outsidethescopeofAsp3 139

entity
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he following table contains the carrying amounts and elated hair values for the nion's financial assets 
end liabilities. 

2024 2023 
F tot Carrying Fair value Carrying Fair value lg val 

$ $ $ $ 
Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents @ 4,038,864 4,03$,64 2.913.303 2,913.903 
Trade and other receivables @) t00,422 100,422 84.741 84.741 
Financial' assets. at fair value 
trooghh profit or loss 28,$98.080 28.$8.080 28111,473 28,111,473 
Total financial assets g2gouge 32504.38£ 31,109.517 21109AI 

Finance.lat liabilities 
Trade payables @) t,1zo1g 1,17o,197 1,12.1s2 1,12r 2g2 
Total financial liabilities 11A_1gI 1,g79_1AT 1,ug22 1J2Lg 

The fair valoes disclose in the above table have been determined based on the following methodologies., 

@ Cash and. cash equivalents, trade and. other nocoetables, and trade and other peyales are short-tor 
instruments in nature whose carrying au ls equivalent to hair value. Trade and other peyabes eclode 
amounts, provided for annual leave, which is outside the $ope of SB 139 

fir Value Hierarchy 

st3Fair Value east nerent requires, the disclosure of fair value information by level of the fair value 
hierarchy, which atries hair value measurement into one of the throe possible levels. based. on the lowest 
level that an input that is significant to the neturrent can be categorised into as foliowes 

Measurements bed on quoted prices unadjusted)y in active markets for identical sets or liabilities that the 
tty an ass$. gt tho aunt dgt 

Measure rents bated on iputs, other than quoted pries incised in Level 1that are observable for the at of 
liability, either directly or indirectly 

Tho hr values. f assets. and liabilities. tat re not traded in an active market are determined using one or more 
valuation techniques. These valuation technique t, mairise., to the etent possible., the use of observable market 
date. lal significant inputs. required. to measure. hair value ne observable, the set or liability is included in 

Level2. tone or more tinitic.ant inputs are not bate on observable terr ket data, the ateti or liability ls included 
in Level3 
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QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

NOTE TOTE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3I DECEMBER 2024 

Fair Value heats. rent (Continued) 

hg folioing tables provide at analysis, of financia and.non-financial aetand iabilities, that are tee sured 
at hair value., byfairvaluehierarchy 

Fair value hierarchy 31December 2024

Mote DateofValuation Leve Lael2 Leve 3
$ $ $ $

ssets naturedatfair value 
Managed. inestrenots so 31Dec 2024 28,$58,080 
Landi and Bulldogs.-247 North 6t 24 Nov 203 6,600,000 
Quay. Brisbane

nest.rentproperties.-unit3420 6A 1$ Nov 204 810,00 
Queen Street, Brisbane 
nest.rent properties - Lot 301. 1 6A 6Nov 2024 1,$$0,000 
Da Wini Business Park. Brisbane 

urot 
nest.rent properties. - 50 Perkins 6A t Nov 2024 1,300,000 
Street. South Townsell
nest.rentproperties.-Lot 12 Park 6A 30June 2024 300,00
Rois. Hotel., NorthQuay, Buie.bane
Total 28,8$8,080 40,s60,000 

Fair valuehierarchy 31 December 2023

Mole DaeofValuation Leve Level2 Leet 3 
$ $ $ $ 

hots. natured gt hart vale

Marted tn..... D0 31 Dee 20.23 28,111,473 
Landi ad Bulges.-217 Noth 6e 24 Nov 2023 6,800.000 
Quay, Brisban 
restrent properties- unit 344/ 20 6A4 13 De 2023 700.000
QueenStreet, Brisbane 
restrentproperties-43 Did.bury 6A4 13 Dee 20.23 1,900.000 
Street, Eggt Brisbane 
restrent,properties- Lot 30 t 6A4 13 De 2023 1,500,000 
hi Businegg Pk Brisbane
irport
restrent'propertiesspins 8A 13 e 2023 1,200,000 
Street, South Toungill

restrent properties- Lott2Pauk 6A4 13 De 2023 270.000 
Regis Hotel, MohQuay, Brisban
Total 2811.473 12,170.000 
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 2024 

The folioing tables provide ant analysis. of hnarc.isl ad non-financial ates and. liabilities that a tuned 
at hair value, by hair value hierarchy 

Fair value hier rthy 31December 2024 

Motte Date of Valuation Level Level 2 Level 3 
$ $ $ $ 

gets measured hire glue 
Mardi inestreets so 31 Dec 2024 28,s8,080 
Lad and Bulldogs.-247Noh 6 24 Nov 2023 6,600,000 
Quay, Brisbane 
retrert properties unit 344/ 20 8A ts5 Moy 2024 810,000 
Queen Street, Brisbane 
nestirert properties Lot 301,1 6A 8 Moy 20.24 1,5s0,000 
Da Wini Business. Pauk Buri.bare 
urot 
nestirert' properties 50 Peine 6A Moy 20.24 1,300,000 
Street. South Tour.gillie 
nestirenet properties Lot 12.Park 6A 30 June 2024 300,000 
Roi Hotel, Moth Quay, Buie.ban 
Total 28,888,080 10,$60,000 

far value hierarchy.- 31 Dember 202.3 

Mole Date of Valuation Leve Level2 Level 3 
$ $ $ $ 

sots. turd gt he vale 
hanged istreets so 31 Dec 2023 28,111473 
Landi and puidings-217 Noh e 24 No 20.23 ,800,000 
Quay, Brisbane 
restrent' properties unit 344/ 20 A 13 Dec 2023 700.000 
Queen Street, Brisbenee 
nstrert' properties 43 Diigboury A 13 Dec 2023 1,900,000 
Set, Eat ibane 
restrent' properties Lot 301, 1 A 13 0ec 2023 1,500,000 
pg Vinci Business Pk Brisbane 
irport 
restrent' properties so Perkins A 13 Dec 2023 1,200,000 
Set, South Toungig 
restrent' properties Lot t2, Pak A 13 Dec 2023 270.000 
Regis Hotel, Moh gay, Bribe 
Total 2a1rug 12, 170.000 

• 



QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

NOTE TOTE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3I DECEMBER 2024 

n accordance with the requirements. of the industrial Rolotions. At 20ti, the attention of mebets, is 

drawn totheprovisionsofsubsections (1)to3) of section 787 whichreadsasfollows 

noration to be provided to members or Registrar.

(1) A member of a reporting unit, or the Registrar, may apply to the reporting unit for specified prescribed 
information inrelationtothereportingunittobe madeavailable to the person making the application 

a} Iheapplication mast bee in writing and must specify the period within which, and the manner in which,
theinformation istobemadeavailable. Theperiodmostnotbe less then 14 days ahertheapplication 
s given to the reporting unit 

3) Areporting unit must complywithan application made under$ubetion(1) 

set or liability acquisition 

During the year, the inion has not acquired an et or liability as arosult f 

(a) An amalgamation underPart 14 of Chapter 12 of the Industrial Relations At 20t6, or 

b) ArestructureofBranches. of the organisation, o

) determination by the Registrar under potion Ts5. of the tdustrial Relations At 2018 of an 
alternative reporting.structurefortheorganisation, or

d)y Arevocation bythe Registrarundersubsection 759 oftheindustrialRelationset2016 of a certificate 
itud to the organisation under etion 755, or

e) Abusinesscombination

Rover 

The revenues below have not been incurred by the Lhion as the activities heave not occurred during the
reporting.period

a} capitation lees received, or

b} compulsory leviesorvoluntary contributionsforthefurtherancoe ofaparticularpurpose, or

c) donationsongrants,

d) financialsupportreceivedfromanotherreporting unit

« ANNUAL REPORT 2024 

QUEEN SLANDO POLICE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CON TNUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 2024 

n accordance with the noquire rents, of the ldutetra Relations At 20 $, the attention of errbers i 
drawee to the provisions of subsections ()to (3) of section 787 which reads as follows 

(1) A member of a reporting unit or the Registrar, may apply to the reporting unit tor specified pres.rited 
information in relation to the reporting unit to be made available to the person making lhe application 

} Iheapplication must be in writing and most specify the period within which, and thee manner in which, 
thee information is to be made available. The period must not be less then 14 days after the application 
s given to the reporting unit 

3) A reporting unit most comply with an application dee under tube.tin (1. 

to t industrial' Rel.at.lion 4et 20t Dia.louroa 

sset or liability acquisition 

During the yet, the union has not acquired an et or liability a a result f 
(a) An amalgamation under Part 14 of Chaper 12 of the industrial Relations 4et 20t6, or 

b) A restructure of Branches of the organisation, o 

(e) A determination by the Registrar under section 755 of the industrial Relations At 20t6 of a 
alternative reporting ttructune tor the organisation, o 

dyy A revocation by the Registrar under tube.tin 75s9 of the industrial Relations t 2018 of a oertifiate 
sued to the organisation under tin 755,, or 

e) business combination. 

The revenues below heave not been incurred by the union as the activities have not ocurred during the 
reporting period 

a) capitation fees reoeiwed, or 

b} compulsory levies or voluntary contributions for the furtheranoee of a perticulat purpose., or 

c donations or grants, or 

d)y financial support received from another reporting unit 
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Nots To TrANCAL rrETs (co»TUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.24 

Expenses

Thgexpenses. bel have not been incurred by the union as. the.activities. have not oocurred during the 
reporting period 

a} expenses. incurred as consideration for employers making. payroll deductions. of membership 
subscriptions., or 

b) payment ofcapitationfees,, of

} payment ofcompulry levies,,or

d)y employeeexpenses,related toemploys. other than holders of offices.), o 

e) fees and/or allowances paid to persons in respect of their attendances. a tpresentaties, of the
reportingunitatconferences or other meetings., 0

penalties,imposedontheUnionundertheIndustrialRotationst 2016 with respecttotheconductof
the reporting unit

Payment of grants, and donations 

Th union has paid the folioing grants anddonations, duringtheportingperiod

Grantsordonations 
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Expenses 

he expenses below have not been incurred by the Union as thee activities have not oocurred during the 
reporting period 

a) expenses. incurred as consideration for employers. making payroll deductions. of membership 
subscriptions,, or 

b) payment of cap ion hoes,, 

d)y employee epen, related to employs, (other than holders of olfcoes,), 

e) fees. and/or allowances paid to persons in respect of their attendances a tpnosentatiwees. of the 
reporting unit at conferences. or other meetings., 

h. penalties, imposed on the Union under the. dustrial Relations At 2@ 1 with respect to the conduct of 
the neporing unit 

Payment grants and donations 

The union has paid the folioing grants and. donations. during he reporting period 

Grants or donations 
Donations. 

Total paid that were $1,000or less 
Toal paid that exceeded $1,00 

Total donations 

Grants. 
Total' paid hat were$1,000 or less 
Total' paid that exceeded $1.,000 

Total grants 

$,330 12.924 

9,546 
181.917 
191,463 
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09,108  

40,104  

46.214  

79s,426  

2,242,866  

397,499  

324,88.2  

713,83  

3,s78,530 
 

Employee expenses neateed to holders of office

Theemployee epens, related tothe union's. holders ofofficeandemployees,otherthanthe holdersof

office oftheeUnionfollower.

 

Meeting and Conferences Expense

Theexpenses,incurred inconnectionwithholdingmeetings ofmembersoftheUnionandanyconferencoes
or meetings of councils, oormnittee s, panels or other bodies for the holding of which the union was wholly 
or party responsible during theyearended31 Dom.ber 2024 aroundo$pg.7 pg2gyp 85) 

• 
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709,108 629.594 
40,104 47,018 
46.214 24.871 

79s,426 701,483 

2,242,6 2,136,419 
97,499 336.110 
324,8.2 333,062 
713,883 328,649 

3,678,530 3,134.240 

4,473,9¢ 3,835,723 

Employees other than office holders 
Wages and salaries 
Superannuation 
Leave and. other ttgreets 
Other employee expenses 

Subtotal emp oy tpenses employees other than office 
holders 

ndostrial Relations ct 201 Disclosures (Continued 

Employee pens related to holders of office 

The employee epere elated to the union's holdens. of office and employees other than the holders of 
office of thee Union follow. 

holders of office 
ages and salaries 
Superannuation 
Lag.and. ohhr tit hrtg 

Subtotal' emp oy expenses holders of office 

Meeting and Conferences. Epere 

The expenses, incurred in connection with holding meetings of members of the Union and any conference 
or meetings of councils, oormr itte s panels or other bodies for the holding of which thee Union was wholly 
or partly responsible during the year ended 31 Donter 20.24 amounted o $137 00 (2023.5471 85) 

• 
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Statement of financial' position

o activitieshave occurredduringthe reporting period resulting

a) areceivableorotherrighttoreceiveash, or

b} payableorotherfinancial liability, and

) theier or pert of the ier has been derived as result of one or mone transections and or other 
pest eventswithanotherreporting unitoftheorganisation

d} Payablestoerpioyensas considerationortheemployees mekingpayroll' deductionsofmembership 
subscriptions

e) Employee provisions in respectofholdersofoffoersfor.
Separationand redundancies
Otherer.plyprising

Statement of Cash F lows 

o activities, have occurred during the reporting period resulting in

a} ah infos. hroranotherreporting unitandorrelated parties ofthee Union, and

b} ash outflows toanotherreporting unitand/orrelated partiesoftheUnion

Other

a} TheUniondidnot haveisfinancial afairs administrated by anotherentity during theyeer

hotet9 Union Details 

The negird otho of the union le. 

217 North Quay 
BRISBANE. OLD 4000

Mote20 Segrentoforration 

gLunion 0per aes tolely in one porting tgrrent, being the provision of industrial services, in

Queensland

tu1 
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Note 18 ldustrial Relations Act 2gs, Disclosures (Continued) 

Statement of financial position 

o activities, have occurred during the reporting period. resulting in. 

a) a receivable or other right to receive ashh, or 

fc) their or apart of the ier has been dried. as. a nit of one or more transactions. and/ or other 
pest events with another reporting unit of the organisation. 

d) Payables to employers as consideration for the employees making. peyroll' deductions of membership 
subscriptions 

e) Employee provisions in respect of holders of offoers for, 
- Separation and redundancies 

Other employee poising 

(t Employee proiin in respect of emplye is (other than holders of office) tor. 
Sepnion and. redundancies 

- teer employee provisions 

Statement of Cash F lows 

to activities, have occurred during the reporting period resulting in. 

a) ash intones hror another reporting unit and/ or related parties of the Union, and 

b} ash outi owes to another reporting unit and/ or related parties of the Union. 

Other 

a) The Union did not have is financial afairs administrated by another entity during the year 

hotel9 Union Details 

The registered. office of the union ls.. 

217 North Quay 
RI5BANE OLD 4000 

hoe2@ Segment information 

The union operates solely in one reporting terent, being le provision of industrial services. in 
Queensland 
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